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1116200 Meriman a-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is assoclated with :
*SDYG818P (37031829055G)
oD
May 7 2019 5:55AM

[LEONG TUCK FOOK]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

["eply | Reply Al | | Mark as Unread | _Print Message | Delnte Message | | Ferward | a sl

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 13/11/2019 21:04 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$56728.72) - SDYE818P - Claim Hand

ler: Chan, Yoke Shi

Approved: 56728.72.
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 4:00 PM

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Ce: (nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg)

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SDY 6818 P-DOA: 7/5/2019
Attachments: SUPP.pdf

Dear George,

Refer attach.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 10:04 AM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: (nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg) <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SDY 6818 P-DOA: 7/5/2019

Dear George,
As instructed by our client . please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SDY 6818P (Excess S0/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.
NOTE: Repair Cost Not exceeding part by part §75,000/-.

All awarded items are to be backed with clear photographs

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

1



From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 4:52 PM

To: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIMS FOR SDY 6818 P (VEHICLE IS IN WORKSHOP |

Dear all,

Kindly assist in OD approval for above mentioned vehicle.
Attached is the necessary documentation for your kind reference.
Do take note, video footage were uploaded in merimen,

Thank You.

Best Regards,

George Wong

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (neg s ssssozzrs

55 Ubl Rgad 1 Road Singapore 408559

p. +565 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

. claims@pramiumauto.Com.Sg W. Wiwnw. U diL COm. S

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2233

11D

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

Emall Disclalmer

This emall, iIncluding any atiachmenl, i confidentiat ard may Me0 D privieged
f youl have recatved it 0 arror, plesye notily ws immediptely by reply emal @nd then delote this mesaage from your yyster
Please do not copy it or usa It for any purpose, ar disclose its contents or sny attachment to any other person. Thank you



‘w21/2018 Marimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :
“SDYGE18P (37031829055G)
QD
May 7 2019 9:55AM

{LEONG TUCK FODK]
Premium Automobiles Pie Ltd

[ Aeply | Reoly &l || Mark as Unread | _Print Message | |_Delete Message | _Forward |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 21/06/2019 14:55 PM.

To LKK_HQ N o
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$82616.00) - SDY6818P - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoka Shi

Approved: B2616.00

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY _ o o ]
There are no documents.

hitps:/isingapore. meriman comidaims/index.cimYusebox=5VCmail&fuseaction=dsp_viewmode=14linboxid=1502909&Domainid=11&I0bjld=12... 12



8172019 Rich Texl Editor, SVCDOChrcontant

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (conep no:108s07188R)

51 Uni Ava 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408833
Tel £256-3561 Fax: 68448805 Emall: sur@ikkauto.com assignmenis@Ikkauto.com
Tor AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consullants Ple Lid
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapare 079120 Singapore 408933
Altn:  Chan, Yoke Shi Date: 17 Jun 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SDYBB18P Aceident Date . 07/105/2019
Make : AUDI AS Policy No. : 2100610352-01
Assignment Date  : 10/05/2019 Excess : 580.00
Date of inspection  : 08/05/2019 Est. Duration of Repalr 21,00
Inspaction At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408694

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

Tha vehicle sustained impact /| damages front portion and parts claimed are consistant to the accident.

| (Incl.supplemeantany
Repairar's Estimate (Gross) 88 107.682.00 ¢, 00 00}

| (incl supplameantary
Revised Amount 85 59,772.00 $1083.00)
Check ltams (Estimated) 88 23.927.00
Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value S5 200,000.00
Pra-Accidant Value 55 150,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate ‘8§ 70,257.00
Salvage Value SS

Margin for Repair (New for Oid Value) 85 129,000.00
Margin for Rapair (Pre-Accident Valua) 55 79,743.00

Remarks

The vehicie is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

Iet us have your authorisation,

(

Tha vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised o invite lander for the wrack.

( X)

Other comments [Repair limit at $82,616.00 Kindly approved on the supplementary,

hitpa:/fsingapora mermen.comiclaimsdindex cimMusebor=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=dsp_rpis&rpimode=2&caseid=8203128extid=3034288adcur. ..
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"Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: ‘eron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Maonday, 13 May 2019 10:04 AM

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Cc: {nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg)

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SDY 6818 P-DOA: 7/5/2019
Dear George,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SDY 6818P (Excess $0/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741
8434 1o arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.
NOTE: Repair Cost Not exceeding part by part §75,000/-,

All awarded items are to be backed with clear photographs

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-31561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 4:52 PM

To: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIMS FOR SDY 6818 P (VEHICLE IS IN WORKSHOP )

Dear all,

Kindly assist in OD approval for above mentioned vehicle.

Attached is the necessary documentation for your kind reference.

Do take note, video footage were uploaded in merimen.

Thank You.



., Best Regards,

" George Wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jmeg ne csssazamiw
55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408695
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 {. 465 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.comsg w. www.audl.com.sg
Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

11D,

The all-new Aud| Q2

#untaggable

Emall Disclaime



511372019 Merman e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is associated with :
*SDYGE18P (17031B29055G)
oD
May 7 2015 9:55AM

[LECNG TUCK FDOK]
Premium Automobiies Pte Ltd

"Aeply | Reply All || Mark as Unread | Print Message | Delets Message | Forward | B

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (A1G_S5G), sent on 10/05/2019 16:39 PM,
To Liod_HG
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$82616.00) - SDYGB18P - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoke Shi

Approved:82616,00:To commence repairs once policy coverage Is in force, Not to exceed repair fimit and all lwlrﬁe;:l‘-it_rrm are to be backed with
clear photographs

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
Thare are no documents,

hitps:isingapore merimen.com/claims/index cfmHusebax=8VCmall&fusaaction=dsp_visw&mode=1&iinboxid=14802114i0omainid=11&i0bjla=12... 12



SM0R2019 Rich Taext Editor, SVCDOCHrcontent
A

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg o essarises)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Pays Ubj Indusirial Park

Singapore 408933
Tal: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Emall sur@ikkauto.com. assignments@ikkauto.com
To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. From:  LKK Aulo Consultants Ple Lid
AIG Bullding 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shanton Way #08-18 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Altn:  Loa, Tong Shing Date: 10 May 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SDYGa18P Accident Date ; 07052018
Make - AUDI AS Paolicy Na. : 2100510352-01
Assignment Date ;10052018 Excess - 550.00
Date of Inspection - 08/05/2018 Est. Duration of Repair 121,00
Inspection At PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408629

Point of Impact / Genaeral Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained Impact / damages front partion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimata (Gross) ] 106,599.00
Revisad Amouni 55 58,680.00
Check llams (Estimated) 5% 23.927.00
Total 'S§ 82,616.00
Lump Sum Repair ‘55

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value 55 200,000.00
Pre-Accidant Value 5% 150,000.00
COE / PARF Rabate 55 70,257.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair (New for Old Vaiue) :5§ 126.743.00
Margin for Repair (Pre-Accident Value) 55 79,743.00

Remarks

The vehicls is rapairabla at our adjusted amounl. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

lat us have yaur authonsation,

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invile tender lor the wreck.

(:X3)

Olher comments : Please lake note on the margin for Repair New for Oid and Pre-Accident Value. Kindly

advised,

hitpe:iisingapore. manmen. com/claimafindex.cfmusebox=MTRadjuster&fussaction=dsp_rpis&rpimode=28caseld=8203128extid=303428&ad|cur..
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R0 PARFINNF Rahata Famnn

The information contained herein is comect as at 10 May 20179

» Back to OneMotoring

" Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owener 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owenier 1D 468032
Wehicle Details
Vehicle Mo SDY&B18P
Viehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: 10 May 2019
Wehicle Make: AUDH
Vehicle Madel AS5 S8 2.0 TFSI 5 TRONMIC (DESIGH]
Primary Colour: Grey
Manuf scturing Yesr 2017
Engine No. CVK034720
Chassis Mo WALZZIFSSHAD33826
Maximum Power Output: 140.0 KW (167 bhpl
Open Market Value: $39.46600
Original Registration Date: 24 Jun 2017
First Reglstration Date: 24 Jun 2017
Transfer Count: o
Actunl ARF Paid: $42,753.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Ellgibility: Yes
PARF E!lg.llrlllll"lI Eupiry Date: 23 Jun 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $31.48%.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date: 23 Jun 2027
COE Category: B - Car above 1800cc or 77kW [130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $47.501.00
COE Rebate Amount: $38,568.00
Total Rebate Amaunt: $70.257.00

OK

NTPS-VTLIE, GOV, Sg/alTrachon/anquIeenaesy HusicHenmeuereginpul it UNL 1HIUN_IU=FUsUaUbug |



> Back to OneMotori ng

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Cwener 1D Type Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D 48032
L[S TR < YT P~ P Y= S o> I WY SO S | e g o |
Vehicle No.: SDY&B18P
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 0% May 2019
Vehicle Make: AUDI
Vehicle Model(: AS55B 20 TFSI STRONIC [DESIGM)
Primary Colour Grey
Manutacturing Year 2017
Engine No CVKO34720
Chassis No WALZZZFS5HADIZB2A
Maximum Power Out put 140.0 kW (187 bhp)
Open Market Value: £39 244 00
Original Registration Date 24 Jun 2017
First Registration Date: 24 Jun 2017
Transfer Count: o
Actual ARF Paid: $42.253.00
R PRV BN DB s e e ey
PARF Eligibllity Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 23 Jun 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: §31.689.00
el o el D e T T e s ey
COE Expiry Date 23 Jun 2027
COE Category B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period|Years) 10
QP Paid: §47.501.00
COE Rebate Amount: $3B.000.00
Total Rebate Amount: $65,689.00

The information contained herein bs correct as at 09 May 2019

OK
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v Audi AS Sportback Search Results (1 vehicies)
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AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder : LEONG TUCK FOOK Vehicle No. : SDYeB1BP
Period of Insurance ¢ 24 Jun 2018 To 23 Jun 2019 Policy Mo. : 2100510352-01
Engine No, : CVKDAaT20 Endorsemant No.
Chassis No. ¢ WAUZZZFG5HA033826 Issuad Dato : &2 May 2018
ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Model AUDI AS Sportback 2.0TFSI S Tronic (Design)
Engine Capacty/Tonnage - 1,984.00 CC Sum Insured ~ Market Value Firsi Year of Regisiration 2017
Criver Restriction NA Off Peak Car = No Insuring with COE/PARF - Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled te Drive*
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IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: DBS BANK LTD
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SINGAPORE 150008 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Underwritian by AlG Asls Pacific Insurnces Pre. Lid, AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE
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.24-HDUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
- IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

f'ﬂhdmhmilﬂmmwmumelwyuu? What should | do in the event of an accident?

. Tt aftar an acasant " Epmp Calm AR Mowe poar S i @ wele place
. Emmfancy Ernsanowr snrece . D rot addrel o dhmcuinn fault or bisme el e o) parly)es)
. Towimg sarvicn |Hccident of nomaccidenl relibed| . Repod the sccden to us with your sccideit vehiche (wheter domaged o nel)
- Agicn o hive Claers procedunes Wi D EppTeld repoMing cenires o suthomsed mpeiners siiten 24 hoars o e
. Mlieticad Hotermal Assazards eyl wsking day of e aceaerd.
[ Sunma Wi SummoneCorrmaperulerces. from Mo party s & AIG
T iatmly

i no one Is injured in the accident:

- Y arem rasl regumed 10 maka any police repon

- Fimcors vahuls RUMDEr Nams Bno BO0PEEE INELSRNCE COPMPARTY B Bokcy NUIFDEr OF 1 DRar mrry | #nd yenscie |

- Culles) aeails (e address and conies npmber) of wangsses sngor By W tahe phoipgraphe of e stene ol the sccides)

. Aleoo® the szciderd 1o ub with pout s2oiden vekache (whether darmaded o nol o8 0 BPOTved fEparng Cetlres o BUMahesd repdinery wilhe 1d hours of the Rl
wearking day = e e

If the accident involves injuries or damage to governmant property & vehicles, foreign registered vehicles or non-injury hit & run case:

Repo the acciterd o the pobce. prowidng hl detads. ol the cocumytances of the sccidert

Recoid veticle hismbes, o and FELIEnCE y g poley rasbed of e oiber @iveiin) and wefecieli|, ¥ sppleable

Collect details iname addres and ConTRST nEmEeen) of eiTesses andar Ty o feke phottgrapne of e soend of e sccdent

Faport the Bccmert 19 us wilh your sccidenl vatechs (whether tameged o nol) v 0w BEOMOved Mporing cenires of sutnonged repairers withn 24 hours of the resl sorong
sy 5l ihe CCidmnt

\ e

1 )
LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only If this benefit Is included in your motor insurance. Please refer 1o your Policy Schedule for details. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service hatline number (65) 6418-3000 for assistance.

The Cartificate of Insurance (C1) should be produced withoul demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the nght to verify the ideniity of tha holder. The Cl is tha property of AlG and its use is subject to the tarms and condiions
cantained in the Loss of Use Endorsemant under the policy issued lo the policyholder

Stops to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. To m::lyuur loss of use car replacement, please contact the Rental Car Company (listed below) after filing/reporting your
esccident claim.

2. Your rental car will be made available within § working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.

3. Al the time of collection of the Rental Car, the ariginal insurance policy and schedule fssued by AlG, a copy of the Accident
Raport from Audl Customer Service Centre mus! be produced.

4. The number of days is based on the perod your vehigle is in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use

antitlement is stated in the Pollcy,

Renlsl cars are strictly for use in Singapore only.

WNHMWMMWWWWHGNMNrMHWMWM Rental Car Company on per day

T. Upgrade of Rental Car is available upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company,

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Ltd,
Actlvation Hotline: 67428888
501 Gulllamard Road Singapore 398840
Operation Hours: Monday te Friday: 8am to 6pm Saturday [Hall Day): 8am to 4pm

The Fharinl Car Compeey s Terrm § Conationa apgly (e rekmdabde secarty degoel. srcens lesiily fo S Feriel Cor Callmmn Cerage Vs oo
L. J

IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sall your molar vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby warned that under tha
Motor Vehicles [Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.89), i shall be unlawful for any person to use or cause or permit any
other parson lo use a motor vahicle without a valid policy of insurance undar the Act.

The Policyholder is further warned thai on the sale of & motar vehicle, they must surrender the Ceriificate of Insurance and the Palicy to
the insurance company. If the Cerificale of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statulory Declaration to that effect must be made.
Failure to comply with this obligalion is an offence under the Motor Vehicles [Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.88).

This Policy will cease o be valid once the motor vehicle has been sold to another person unless the transfer of interest has bean duly
notified to and agreed to by the insurance company concemed, if the insurance company agrees 1o cover the new owner, they will issue
& new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name, The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profile,
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Ploase report cormectly the deotails of the scciden (o speed up the cleims process
2. This Form must be complsied by the Policyholder andior the Authonsad Dnvar,

3, Informgtion provided mumst be & inuthful and accurate as possible Ary willul mésrapreseniaton of witholkding of matenal (acts may allow Peurance companies 1o

repudiale policy llablity

4, Thi msoe and acceptance of this Form by inturance companies & nol an adrmssan of palicy labdity on the part of e REurancs companise
5. Any talse reporting may be refarred o the Police for investigation.

6. This repor will be forwarded by the maurers of the GIA Reconds Managamen! Centre established by the Genaml Insumnce Assocaton of Gmgapons (GIA) for
wrchiving and thal coples of this repor will. for o lse, be made avadsble upon applcadion by interested parties

T. By the lodgement of thin repart 1o the insaren, you hersty consent 1o the grchiving of this repant al the canire and 1o capiee of the repor being made svailable

aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Acciden!
Country/State ol Loss

O07/05/2019 16:37

0710572019 09:55

ALONG CLEMENCEAU AVE NORTH ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Reqistration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registerad Cwner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Altlernative Phona Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Flease state action to be takan
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Nole Number

Driver

MName af Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mablle Number

Fax Number

Contacl Number

EMail Address

SDYes18P

LEONG TUCK FOOK

S2586803Z
LEONGEDWIN@YAHOO.COM.5G
(LOCAL) +65-80186818
OTHERS-80186818

ALDI
A5 SPORTBACK 2.0 TFSI

PRIVATE USE

YES

FRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100510352-01

LEONG TUCK FOOK
S2586803Z

14/07/1964

INDOOR

168/03/1880

29 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

{LOCAL ) +65-80186818

OTHERS-S0186B18
LEONGEDWIN@YAHOO.COM.SG
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Address BLK 332 TAMPINES STREET 32 #06-548
Posicode 520332

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company ol Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

imvalved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other malerial or property damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown parson(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

MNumbet of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

VWas the accident reporied o the police? NO
If Yas Please siale which Police Stallon

Was notice of inlended Prosacution given? NO

If Yes against whom?
Cireumstances of Accident

AS | WAS TRAVELLING DOWN CLEMENCEAU AVE NORTH. DRY ROAD, CLEAR DAY, TRAFFIC MEDIUM. SPEED
APPOXIMATE 20-30 KMHR. A CAR (TOYOTA CAMRY} SLG2108D, CAME OUT FROM THE SIDE MINOR ROAD
(WINDSTEDT ROAD) MAKE CONTACT WITH THE FRONT LEFT SIDE OF MY VEHICLE (SDY6818P). DAMAGE WERE
SEVERE. BOTH CARS WERE TOWED AWAY.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLG21049D
Vehicle Make/Model'Colour TOYOTA CAMRY
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver TAN SHENG YANG
NRIC/Passport Number S8850T04E
Contaclt Number
Address
Fostoode
Insurance Company Name AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

Nature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Pags 2.of 12
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax . 6841 1183
Email: Nora khal @premiumauto.com. sg / claime@premiumaulo.com. &g

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Uln Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183

Reference PAIODIOSBS2018/DYITF
Date 7-May-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 D055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr. Leong Tuck Fook
Address Bilk 332 Tampines Streat 32
#09-548
Singapore 520332
Telephone HP +85 90186818
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 2100510352-01
Vehicle No SDY 6818 P
Model Code Audi A5 SporiBack 2.0 TFS
Model | Year Jun-17
Engine No CVK 034720
Chassis No WAUZZZF55HAD33826
Mileage .
Date In 7-May-19
Liability -
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Allan Wu
Accident Date 7-May-18
Place of Accident Along Clemenceau Ave North Rd



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408659

Tel

6366 2323 Fax : G841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SDY 6818 P

Estimated
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges
1 To tow and recover vehicle from scene of accident. SIN AlG
2 To carry oul first measurement test on car o-liner SIN § 800.00 7
To remove, check and reinstall front wire harmess for >
3 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor, headlight SIN § 480.00 =
washer assy and front parking aid.
To remove and renew aircon condenser, charged air
4 cooler, I:Hdlﬂtﬂf._ Check electrical fans and control unit. SIN § 1.200.00 *
Pressurise cooling system. To carry out vacuum and
regas.
To remove centre console, instrument panels and clusters. )
Renew dashboard, both frontal airbags, slip ring. Transfer v
¥ old fittings. Renew seat belts and control unit, pillar trims, SN 3 $,600,00
roof lining and both curtain air bags.
SUB-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 6,080.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel

6366 2323 Fax : G841 1183

Telefax

DY LRIZP
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMB-8483L

Estimated
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges
To remove and reinstall engine assy with gearbox assy o g
. . skl Gl YO SN s 2,800,00 *
facilitate car o-liner repairs.
To remove and reinstall front suspension assy with 9
7 subframe to facilitate car o-liner repairs. Inspect for SIN § 2,40000 -
damages and renew if necessary.
~
8 To place vehicle on car o-liner, SIN § 1,800.00 -
To dismanlle both front door panel trims. To remove and N g
9 and reinstall both wing mirror assy. N 9 S00.80 “=N
Te dismantle and renew front bumper, bonnet, |hs front
fender, both headlights. To repair Ihs upper A-pillar. Cut
out and reweld Ihs fender support and closing element. = !
10 Align both front chassis frames to specification of origin $ 11,600.00 f‘ﬂ-‘g}g :
Renew front lock carrier and align to position. Re-organise
front crash management components. Reinstall all parts Wil d e Eu. INS
removed. 1,-' L
SUB-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 25,280.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SDY 6818 P

Estimated
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges
- L4 F _,--' L' & - 5 = q"-‘_
To respray front bumper, both front fenders, bonnet, both  * Ao BXA2I-TIE
upper A-pillar, hinges, engine compartment, lhs front - o
e fender top support and both frontdoors. To carry out joint $ Qﬁupﬂi]
sealant work and stone chip treatment.
12 To carry out wheel alignment. SIN § 240.00 "
13 To carry oul diagnostic check. SIN § 384.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :  $  35404.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tal : 6366 2323 Fax - 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No. SDY 6818 P

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER 7 ¢/ sded $ 2,073.00
2  FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS rssd Nec $ 368.00 —
3  FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER #&4 «~ g 178.00 «
4  FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP &t o ranidd . 64.00 ©
5 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE /7 § 207.00  DjESES
& FRONT BUMPER SPOILER /1 oo $ 480.00
7  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH “T ol id $ 56.00 <
8 RADIATOR GRILLE e (A $ 2131.00 —
9  RADIATOR GRILLE SENSOR SUPPORT /= 2§ 96.00 =
10  RADIATOR GRILLE COVER - UPPER “Be—y” s 174,00 =
11 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH /RH L+ el g 86200 3|
12 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER et 5 73300 —
13 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET -LH 2 3 19500~ &'
14  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION -LH "V $ 33.007
15  FOAM FILLER PIECE - LH/ CENTRE ~ Vs sl ded 28 129.00 ~
16  FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER ~Jt'—=' $ 11g00 <~
17 CAUTION STICKER 7 $ 13.00 —
18 A/C STICKER J’k‘"' $ 700~
19 LOCK CARRIER BRACKET <, (' 5 12500
20 FRONTBUMPERSUPPORT-LH/RH % #—¢ g 5200 2, S
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS "2 - §  8,101.00

All charges are nol inclusive of GST
Legend FRemarks (OK] = Approved, Remarks (X] = Nol approved
Spare parts are Special Nant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDY 6818 P

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
21  FRONT BUMPER SENSOR T—C 2.3 462.00~
22 FRONT BUMPER SENSOR SEALRING /% $ 12.00
23 FRONT BUMPER WIRING SET Mt /ec $ aro00 7 ¥
24  HORN -HIGH TONE Pd! $ 37.00 =
25 HORN BRACKET “#e=t Nrt Ntc - $ 26007 X
26  FRONTFENDER-LH < 1/ sfst— 3 968.00
27  FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PART ~~of Nec $ 4800 ~ K
28 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH $ 68.00
20 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH T?f'-—‘ e $ 3200
30 FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH ! $ 107.00-"
31 FRONT FENDER DEFORMATION BRACKET-LH ‘2— & 4500 ~
32  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH T $ 25600 — 0
33  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT At Aee § g200 7K
34  FRONTWHEELSPOILER-LH  Caef @ s 66.00
35  FRONT WHEELSPOILERTRIM-LH  “o L s 32007
36 FRONT FENDER STONE CHIP GUARD -LH 5 600
37  BONNET Paadal A $ 260200 ~
38  BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS -4 Mee 5 111007 ¥
39 BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION jtien- 38 75.00 =
40  BONNET SOUNDABSOBER  Uumpled $ 311.00 . SM8E0
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $§  5856.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend : Rumarks (0K) = Appraved, Remarks (X) = Mot approved
Spare pans are Special NelL



Premium Automobiles

55 Ut Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDY 6818 P

Damage Parls & Prices

SIN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
41  FRONT FENDER TOP COVER -LH  4s 5 32.00 ~
42  FRONT HEADLIGHT TOP COVER-LH *“- 5 1400 < ’
43  FRONT FENDER COVER -LH =t Mot Moo § 6600 - o
44 BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT ¢ A% § 217007 %
, 45 BONNET STRIKER-LH/RH ouf. $ 92007 TINIES
. 46 BONNETHINGE-LH/RH Dot 5 76200 7 VENES
47  BONNET LOCK Tor—e d $ 391.00 ~
48 BONNET BOWDEN CABLE  Jo ¢ 5 10600~
40  BONNET BOWDEN CABLE COVER N rées $ 900 *
50 BONNET RELEASE LEVER Aot Mee 5 1200 ' %
51  BONNET LOCK CABLE 1v€ Ne $ 67.00 7K
52 PLENUM CHAMBER COVER Mt o s 89.00 ~
53  HEADLIGHT-LH/RH Ll Sneesled 5 1440800 720
. 54  HEADLIGHT POWER MODULE - LH P=—¢& $ go300 7 TESH
.55  HEADLIGHT CONTROLUNIT-LH ¢ s 68500 7 SHE
. 56  HEADLIGHT HEAT SINK - LH R $ 1,053.00 © TEHIHO
. 57  HEADLIGHT VENTILATION HOSE-LH &+ . § 3200 * 586
58  HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH  Snwsaled § 181.00 = |
50  HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER HOSE Tt $ 113.00 —
60  HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER BRACKET -LH  Beof $ 1300 —
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS § 19,035.00

All chiarges are not inclusive of GST

Legend | Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nol spproved

Spane pans are Special Naft




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408899
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDY 6818 P
Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description SINETT  REMARKS
61 WATERRESERVOR  ™° ”"“' $ 13000 2 %
62 WATER RESERVOIR PUMP ' e 28 26500 , ¢
63 LOCKCARRIER & Zefd $ a2800 — 7
84 A/C CONDENSER Pewtcd TBC T VS
65 REFRIGERANT LINE "t e 3 68800 7
66 RADIATOR  tend - 7600 7 S1lEe
67 COOLANT 8400 =
68 INTERCOOLER Mt Al 53500
89  INTER COOLAR PRESSURE PIPE Nt e TBC -
70 RADIATOR FAN » At Mo $ 24200
71 RADIATOR FAN CONTROL UNIT /M-t Neo $ 210700 -
72 LOCKCARRIER AR GUIDE -LH/UPPER /LOWER ¥ 4 s 7700 T e
73 INTAKE AIRDUCT  AUC Meer $ 19.00 7
74  INTAKE AIR DUCT GUIDE (4t /< $ 4800
75 INTAKE AIR DUCT Hosg 77t e s 85.00 *
78 AIRMASSMETER 7l /fec $ 533.00 7
77 AIRFILTER Alrt Mec $ 339.00 —

- 78 FRONT CONNECTING PLATE -LH  Buckled. $ sa700” DOWED
79 FRONT FENDER CORNER CHROME TRIM - LH/RH #a-  § 20000 <
80 FRONT DOOR CORNER CHROMETRIM-LH/RH 3 1§ 290.60 /¥ <

SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $  7,673.00

All charges are nol inclusive of GST

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nol approved

Spare pans are Special MNet,




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singepore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDY 6818 P

Damage Parts & Prices

SIN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS

81  ROOF MOLDING CHROME - LH/RH A% = $ 114800
82  FRONT DOOR WINDOW SLOW SEAL CHROME - LH / RH‘TJ $ 72800
83  STEERING WHEEL AIR BAG s 338400 ~
84  AIRBAG - PASSENGER SIDE Aelimaded $ 4,010.00
85 HEAD AIRBAG-LH/RH s 3,416.00 ~~
86  AIRBAG CONTROL UNIT $ 192700 ~ |5
87  AIR BAG CRASH SENSOR - FRONT 5 1,145.00 ~
88  BATTERY CENTRAL FUSE PRUTEGTloN]- Adfirdes o 48500
89  FRONT SEAL BELT - LH/RH s 2010.00 ~
90  FRONT SEAL BELT HEAD ADJUSTER #e—p.d. s anpo @ DSRES
@1  STEERINGWHEEL Nl Nec $ 218900 "
82 DASHBOARD Ton $ 483800
# 93 AIRCOND AIR VENT ANt s $ 153.00 "
A% 94 AIRCOND AIR VENT FOR WINDSCREEN M¥l #0c $ 113,00 7
95 ROOF LINER .Cf'.w-]o{.d s 1,87200 < "H
9% APILLARTRIM et & $ 37400 ~
97  LHHANDLE - FRONT /REAR st Penpd $ 258007 TINEAAS
98  RH HANDLE - REAR M Nee $ 12000, N
98  FRONT NO, PLATE M4 $ 40,00
100  ACYLIC SEALANT Mol Mev s 180.00 7 ¢
101 CRAviTY wax Mol Nee 5 140.00 1 %
102 STONE CHIP TREATMENT Mot Neo $ 180,00 7 1K
103  SUNDRIES Nee $ 150000 ° DISSNES
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 71,195.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 35,404.00
GRAND TOTAL $  106,500.00 ¢s) 1537
All charges am not inclusive of GST
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X] = Not agproved [uﬁ‘ 3k

Spare pars are Special Neft

"[ "E-i‘ll'.' E '-I.r".



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax - 6841 1183

Telefax

Name : Adaiaa .
Surveyed Date ‘J"'lo-i‘*/ e
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

2

M fetlonstd | 4 Days.

e
Fe

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare paris in the

progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai al
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment,

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel ; 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDY 6818 P

&P
S/IN__ Parts Description SINETT  REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER <Pi¢{pied H 2,073.00 7
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Al $ 368.00 =
3 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER %&£ »~ 5 178.00 &
4  FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP XA & $ g4.00 £
(5"  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE /= § 20700 K
6 FRONT BUMPER SPOILER M s $ 489.00 4
7 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH “Bydai—d $ 5600 <
§ RADIATORGRILLE Caeeld 5 213100
8 RADIATOR GRILLE SENSOR SUPPORT A~ 2% 968.00 =
10 RADIATOR GRILLE COVER - UPPER Beyg’ $ 17400 =~
11 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH/RH LW vl $ ga2-00~ ¢3)
12 FRONT BUMPER CARRER et ¢ 73300 —
13 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET -LH 2—F' § 195.00—
14  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH @—d § 33.00"
15 FOAMFILLER PIECE - LH/ CeNTRE (Prsbided 25 129.00
16  FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER 3% 5 11600 <
17 CAUTION STICKER 5 13.00 =~
18  A/C STICKER $ 700 =
19 LOCK CARRIER BRACKET ey @ $ 12500"
20 FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT -LH/RH (¥ ®—F § _see0” 2. S -
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $  8,101.00

All chorges are nof incleskve of GST
Legend : Romarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X] = Mot approved
Spam perts are Special Netl



Premium Automobiles
55 bl Road 1, Singapore 408688

Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDY 6818 P

Emﬂﬂﬂ Eﬂ]m i Erlnu
S5/N  Parts Description S/INETT  REMARKS
21 FRONTBUMPERSENSOR &—¢ 28 462,00~
22 FRONT BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING A4~ $ 1200~
23 FRONT BUMPER WIRING SET § 47000 7
24 HORN- HicH ToNE Pmrdd 5 ar00 =
25 HORNBRACKET 'Berk $ 26007
25  FRONT FENDER-LH T vstad—d 5 968,00
27  FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PART #*- $ 4800
26  FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH $ 68.00
20 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH To—dl $ 32007
30 FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH H 107.00"
31 FRONT FENDER DEFORMATION BRACKET - LH n—d s 4500 ~
32 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH e 5 25600 —
33 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT 7 § 8200 -
34 FRONTWHEELSPOLER-LH Gl d § 66,00
35  FRONT WHEEL SPOILER TRIM - LH $ 32.00”
3 FRONT FENDER STONE CHIP GUARD -LH $ 46.00 =
a7  BONNET Pn $ 2,602.00
38 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS 3 111,00
38 BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION jen— 3s 7500«
40) BONNET SOUND ABSOBER C(; P $ 311.00
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ _ 5856.00

All chargas are not Inclusive of GST
Legend : Remarks ((OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mot spproved
Spare parts ane Spacial Metl



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 4086589
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDY 6818 P

Da &

S/N  Paris Description SINETT REMARKS

41 FRONT FENDER TOP COVER-LH A4 $ 3200 ~

42 FRONT HEADLIGHT TOP COVER-LH #&- $ 1400 <

43 FRONT FENDER COVER-LH ase $ 6600 -

44 BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT 7 $ 217.00 7

4 - BONNET STRIKER (LH(RH 71~ 5 92,007

6 BONNETHINGE{LHiRH ~ W] $ 762.00

47 BONNETLOCK  Jue—e d $ 391.00 =

45 BONNET BOWDEN CABLE  Jo——d 2's 108.00—

46  BONNET BOWDEN CABLE COVER $ 9,00

50 BONNET RELEASE LEVER - $ 12.00

51 BONNET LOCK CABLE 7 $ 67.00 7

52  PLENUM CHAMBER COVER Mi o~ 5 89.00 *

83  HEADLIGHT-LH/RH Lo Smesled § 1440860 720%

54", WEADLIGHT POWERMODULE-LH " A<>~ $ 693.00 7
(85 - HEADLIGHT CONTROLUNIT-LH $ §85.00 7
(56 . HEADLIGHT HEAT SINK-LH Mo~ $ 1,053.00 ~

§7  HEADLIGHT VENTILATION HOSE-LH * $ 3200 ™

58 HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH  Spmsted $ 181.00 =

56 HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER HOSE T~k 3 113.00 "

60 HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER BRACKET -LH  Beaf $ 13.00 b

SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS §  19,035.00

All charges are not inchusive of GET,

Legend Remarks (0K = Appioved, Remarks (%) = Not approved

Spare parts are Speclal Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Libi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6358 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No. SDY 6818 P
Damage Parts & Prices
SIN  Parts Description SINETT  REMARKS
81  WATER RESERVOIR $ 130,00 -
WATER RESERVOIR PUMP * 2% 265.00
63 LOCKCARRER U/Zefcd $ 02800 =
64) - A/C CONDENSER ? \n— TBC g
85  REFRIGERANT LINE 33 688,00
'.‘gé moutor 1 $ 676.00 7
67 COOLANT  ** 5 8400 *
65 INTERCOOLER - B 53500
62 INTER COOLAR PRESSURE PIPE TBC -
70 RADIATORFAN » 7 5 24200
71 RADIATOR FAN CONTROL UNIT § 2107.00 -
72 LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH/UPPER/LOWER - 4 § 77.00 &
73 INTAKEAIRDUCT * $ 19,00 7
74 INTAKE AIR DUCT GUIDE - $ 4800 .
75  INTAKE AIR DUCT HOSE ? 5 8500
76 AIRMASSMETER  ° $ 533.00 7
77 AIRFILTER 7 ‘ § 339.00 "
78| FRONT CONNECTING PLATE-LH 1 1 = 5 337.00
79 FRONT FENDER CORNER CHROME TRIM -LH/RH M4~ § 260.00
‘30) FRONT DOOR CORNER CHROME TRIMELH RH 44 5 29060 [eX |
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS e §  7,673.00
All charges are not inchusive of GST
Legand Remaks {OK) = Approved, Remarks (X] = Kot approved

Sgare perty sre Spacisl Nail



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapora 408680
Tel; 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1163

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDY 6818 P

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Paris Description SINETT REMARKS
81  ROOF MOLDING CHROME -LH/RH #% ™ H 114800 %
2 FRONT DOOR WINDOW SLOW SEAL CHROME - LH rm-i':i $ 72800 X -
83  STEERING WHEEL AIR BAG $ 338400 =
8 ARBAG-PASSENGERSOE [ 1 g: fed $ 4010007
85 HEAD AIRBAG - LH/RH H 3.416.00 7~
B8  AIRBAG CONTROL UNIT s 192700 7
87  AIR BAG CRASH SENSOR - FRONT § 1,145.00 «~
88 BATTERY CENTRAL FUSE PROTECTION Adioded 485007
B8 FRONT SEAL BELT-LH/RH $ 2.01000 7
90  FRONT SEAL BELT HEAD ADJUSTER 2§ 32200 |
@1 STEERINGWHEEL $ 2,460.00 !
92 DASHBOARD  Tomn $ 483800 =
AIRCOND AIR VENT 7 $ 153.00 "
@4 AIRCOND AIR VENT FOR WINDSCREEN ° 5 113.00 1
95 $ 187200 <
AL ‘g6, 2§ 374,00
N ¢
a8 H 120.00 .
g8 FRONT NO. PLATE N&- s 40,00
100  ACYLIC SEALANT H 180.00 7
101 CRAVITY WAX  © s 140.00 1
102  STONE CHIP TREATMENT $ 180.00 ?
103  SUNDRIES 1 $ 1,500.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS s 71,185.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 35,404.00
GRAND TOTAL $  106,598.00
Al charges are nol inckshe of G251 =

mgend - Aemarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (4] = Not sporaved
Spany parts are Spoctal Netl



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408684
Tel ; 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name : ﬂdﬂm y
Surveyed Date : '“’ o5 f';a
Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability 2

Remarks mw:l(i! 1??7&

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 8828 for appaintment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
5% bl Road 1, Singapore 408680
Tel: (B5) 8368 2323 Fax : (B5) 6841 11683

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 18-9802271-W
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/ODIOSBS2018/DYITF
78 Shenton Way Date 17-May-19
#£07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Glory Tan
Singapore 078120 Pages 1ol
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn No SDY 6818 P
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A5 SpartBack 2.0 TFS
Quantity Description I W Wy _ UnitPrice |  Amount
Parts
o D-pillar inner tim LH j Nt Ao 5 16700 § 149.20
rZ D-pillar inner trim RH $ 187.00 § 149.20
3 Flat contact housing with cable 3‘"’&) S 17400 § 138.80 &+~
$ 548.00 § 437.20
LABORS
TOTAL s 54800

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: (651 6366 2323 Fax:(65) 6B41 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
C5T Reg No, 19-9902271-W
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No.  PA/OD/USBS/2019/DY/TF
78 Shenton Way Date 27-May-19
£07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Chang
Singapore 079120 Pages 1ofl
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SDY G818 P
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi AS SportBack 2.0 TFSI
Quantity Description Unit Price Amount
Parts .
1 * FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH OUTER s 15004
2 FAN RING 5 242 .00 (44
3 RADIATOR RUBBER BUSH SET s 41.00 L &~ .
4 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH REAR 5 53.00 f"_. Q
s BONNET BUNGS 2 s 37.00 A [ A BT
5 RADIATOR SUPPORT - LH/RH 2 3 §9.00 Ay
7 OUTER TEMP. SENSOR BRACKET s 17.00 &aie
B FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR CUIDE - LH INNER s 2B.00 oAb~
9 HEADLIGHT WASHER CYLINDER - RH s 18100 Coas " [W
Total parts : s 68300
LABORS
Total labours 5 -
Grand total : $  683.00

For Premium Autornpbiles Pte Ltd

.

-

Authorised Signature




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Fioad 1, Singapore 408693
Tel: (65) 6366 23231 Fax:(65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No, 19-9502271-W
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No.  PA/DD/0585/2019/DY/TF
78 Shenton Way Date 14-Jun-19
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor George Wong
Singapore 079120 Pages lefl
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No 5DY GE1EP
Tel: 5841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi AS SportBack 2.0 TFSI
Quantity Description ' _ UnitPrice  Amount
LABORS 7O SUPPLY& INSTALL FRONT WINDSCREEN SOLAR FILM (3M)} 3 400.00
, (T, &
Total labours : § 400.00
Grand total : § 400.00

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
b
&
. J®

Ny, g
X raTr e

. Authorised Signature

f\e#‘}ﬁ/{‘?



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email. Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto com sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop t  UblRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No ¢ B8411183

Reference ¢ PAJOD/OSBS/2019/DYITF
Date : T-May-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Mr. Leong Tuck Fook
Address :  Blk 332 Tampines Streel 32
#00-548
Singapore 520332
Telephone : HP +6590186818
Type of Claim i Own Damage Claims
Policy No. +  2100510352-01
Vehicle No : SDY 6818 P
Model Code ¢ Audi A5 SportBack 2.0 TFS
Model | Year s Jun17
Engine No i CVK034720
Chassis No T WAUZZZFS55HAD33826
Mileage :o-
Date In ¢ 7-May-19
Liability LI
Excess Cost : -
Estimated By :  Allan Wu
Accident Date :  T7-May-18

Place of Accident :  Along Clemenceau Ave North Rd



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408658
Tel 63868 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SDY 6818 P

Estimated
SN Nature of Jobs Charges

1 To tow and recover vehicle from scene of accident. SIN AIG

2 To carry out first measurement test on car o-liner SN 800.00 na
To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness for

3 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor, headlight ~ S/IN 480.00 5 480.00
washer assy and front parking aid.
To remove and renew aircon condenser, charged air

4 cooler, radiator. Check electrical fans and control unit SN 1,200.00 ] 1,200.00
Pressurise cooling system. To carry out vacuum and regas.
To remove centre console, instrument panels and clusters.
Renew dashboard, both frontal airbags, slip ring. Transfer

5 old fittings. Renew seat belts and control unit, pillar trims, SN 3,600.00 $ 3,600.00
roof lining and both curtain air bags.
SUB-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 6,080.00 3 5,280.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Libi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMD 8483 L

Estimated
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges
c
8 To remove and reinstall engine assy with gearbox assy o o, 2,800.00
facilitate car o-liner repairs
To remove and reinstall front suspansion assy with
7 subframe to facilitate car o-liner repairs. Inspect for SN 2.400.00
damages and renew if necessary
B To place vehicle on car o-liner. SN 1,800.00
To dismantle bath front door panel trims. To remove and
? and reinstall both wing mirror assy. W 600.00
To dismantie and renew frant bumper, bonnet, Ihs front
fender, both headlights. To repair lhs upper A-pillar. Cut out
and reweld Ihs fender support and closing element. Align
10 both front chassis frames to specification of origin. Renew 11.600.00

front lock carrier and align to position. Re-organise front
crash management components. Reinstall all parts
removed. ($75 added for fender top Support replaced)

SUB-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

25,280.00

s

na

na

na

na

5,280.00

4,750.00

10,030.00



Premium Automobiles

55 IUbi Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel 6356 2323 Fax 68411183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SDY 6818 P

Estimated
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges
To respray front bumper, both front fenders, bonnet, both
upper A-pillar, hinges, engine compartment, Ihs front
11 fender top support and bath front doors. To carry out joint $ 8,500.00
sealant work and stone chip treatment. (Added £550~ for
fender support )
12 To carry out wheel alignment. SIN § 240.00
5§ Added labour - see attached $ 400.00
13 To carry out diagnostic check SN § 384.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES . 35,804.00

5 10,300.00
§ 4,950.00
na

L] 400.00
§ 384.00
§ =100

|5', 1f;l+



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDY 6818 P

Damage Pa Price
SIN  Parts Description SINETT __REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER § 2,073.00 ¢ 1,658.40
2  FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 368.00
3  FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER $ 178.00
4 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP 5 64.00
5 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE 3 20700 ¢ 165.60
6 FRONT BUMPER SPOILER s 489.00
7 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH s 56.00 ¢ 44.40
B RADIATOR GRILLE 5 213100 ¢ 1.704.80
& RADIATOR GRILLE SENSOR SUPPORT 25 9600 s 75.52
10  RADIATOR GRILLE COVER - UPPER $ 17400 ¢ 138.80
1 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH/RH 5 86200 g 344.40
12 FRONT BUMFER CARRIER 5 733.00 ¢ 586.00
13 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET - LH 5 185.00 g 156.00
14  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH $ 3300 s 26.08
16 FOAM FILLER PIECE - LH/ CENTRE 25 129.00 s 103.12
16 FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER $ 116.00 s §2.40
17 CAUTION STICKER s 1300 § 9.76
18 AJC STICKER s 700 g 512
19 LOCK CARRIER BRACKET § 12500 § 100.00
20 FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT -LH/RH $ 5200 g 40.64
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS _$ B,1ﬂ $ 5,251.04

All charges are not inciusive of GST.
Legand Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nol approved
Spare parls are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDY 6818 P
Damage Parts & Prices

SIN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
s 5,251.04
21 FRONT BUMPER SENSOR 5 46200 $ 369.60
22  FRONT BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING 3 12.00 $§ 10.24
23 FRONT BUMPER WIRING SET s 470.00
24  HORN - HIGH TONE $ 37.00 § 29.20
25  HORN BRACKET 5 26.00
26 FRONT FENDER - LH $ 968.00 § 774.40
27  FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PART $ 48.00
28  FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH $ 68.00 § 53.76
26 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH $ 3200 § 25.20
30 FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH $ 107.00 § 85.60
31  FRONT FENDER DEFORMATION BRACKET - LH 3 4500 $ 35.60
32  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH $ 25600 § 204.80
33 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT $ 82.00
34 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH $ 66.00 § 52.32
35 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER TRIM - LH $ 3200 § 25.04
36  FRONT FENDER STONE CHIP GUARD - LH $ 4600 § 36.64
37  BONNET $ 2,602.00 $§ 2,081.60
38  BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS s 111.00
39 BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION 5 75.00 $ 59.44
40 BONNET SOUND ABSOBER $ 311.00 248.80
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS _i 5,856.00 9,343.28

All charges am not inclusive of GST.

Legend Remarks {OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare pans are Special Net




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408599
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDY 6818 P

Da &
SIN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
] 8,343.28
41 FRONT FENDER TOP COVER - LH $ 3200 § 25.44
42 FRONT HEADLIGHT TOP COVER - LH $ 14.00 § 11.04
43 FRONT FENDER COVER - LH 5 B6.00
44 BONMET GAS FILLED STRUT $ 217.00
45 BONNET STRIKER - LH /RH 5 8200 § 72.48
46 BONNET HINGE - LH / RH 5 76200 § 609.60
47 BONNET LOCK 5 38100 § 312.80
48 BONNET BOWDEN CABLE - 106.00 § B83.36
42 BONNET BOWDEN CABLE COVER - 5.00
50 BONNET RELEASE LEVER 5 12.00
51 BONNET LOCK CABLE $ 67.00
52 PLENUM CHAMBER COVER 5 89.00
53 HEADLIGHT - LH/RH 5 14408.00 § 5,763.20
54 HEADLIGHT POWER MODULE - LH 5 683.00 § 554.00
55  HEADLIGHT CONTROL UNIT - LH 5 BB5.00 § 548.00
56 HEADLIGHT HEAT SINK - LH $ 1,053.00 § 842.40
57 HEADLIGHT VENTILATION HOSE - LH 5 3200 3 25.36
58 HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - LH 3 18100 $§ 144.80
59  HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER HOSE S 113.00 5 89.12
60 HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER BRACKET - LH -1 13.00 $ 10.40
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 18,035.00 § 18,435.28

All charges are nol inclusive of GST.

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved. Remarks (X) = Not appraved

Spare parts are Special Netl.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDY 6818 P

am a i
SIN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
] 5 18,435.28
61 WATER RESERVOIR s 130.00
62 WATER RESERVOIR PUMP 28 265.00
63 LOCK CARRIER 3 82800 § 742.00
84  A/C CONDENSER $ 58750 § 454.00
65 REFRIGERANT LINE 3 % 688.00
66 RADIATOR 3 67600 $ 571.60
67 COOLANT s B4.00 3§ 67.20
68 INTERCOOLER 5 535.00
69 INTER COOLAR PRESSURE PIPE TBC
70 RADIATOR FAN 5 242.00
i RADIATOR FAN CONTROL UNIT 3 2,107.00
72 LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH/ UPPER / LOWER 45 77.00
73 INTAKE AIR DUCT ] 18.00
74  INTAKE AIR DUCT GUIDE S 48.00
75  INTAKE AIR DUCT HOSE 5 85.00
76  AIR MASS METER 3 533.00
77 AIRFILTER 5 339.00
78  FRONT CONNECTING PLATE - LH 5 33700 § 269.60
78  FRONT FENDER CORNER CHROME TRIM - LH/RH 5 28000 § 231.20
B0 FRONT DOOR CORNER CHROME TRIM - LH / RH 5 280.00 § 231.20
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 8,240.50 $ 21,002.08
All eharges are nol inclusive of GST.
Legand Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (%) = Mot approved

Spare ports are Special Neft



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDY 6818 P

Da P Pric
SIN  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
cf 5 21,002.08
81 ROOF MOLDING CHROME - LH / RH ] 1,148.00
g2 FRONT DOOR WINDOW SLOW SEAL CHROME - LH / RH $ 728.00
83 STEERING WHEEL AIR BAG 5 338400 § 2,707.20
84 AIRBAG - PASSENGER SIDE 5 4018.00 § 3,215.20
85 HEAD AIRBAG-LH/RH ] 341600 § 2,732.80
B6  AIRBAG CONTROL UNIT 5 1,827.00 § 1.541.60
B7  AIR BAG CRASH SENSOR - FRONT 5 114500 § 915.60
88 BATTERY CENTRAL FUSE PROTECTION 5 48500 § 388.00
B2 FRONT SEAL BELT-LH/RH E] 201000 § 1,608.00
80 FRONT SEAL BELT HEAD ADJUSTER 29 32200 § 257.60
a1 STEERING WHEEL 3 2,168.00
g2  DASHBOARD 5 483800 § 3,870.40
83  AIRCOND AIR VENT 5 15300 § 122.40
84 AIRCOND AIR VENT FOR WINDSCREEN 5 113.00 § 90.00
85 ROOF LINER 5 187200 § 1,497.60
86 APILLAR TRIM 2% 37400 § 298.40
87 LHHANDLE - FRONT / REAR ] 258.00 % 103.20
88 RHHANDLE - REAR 3 128.00
89 FRONT NO. PLATE ] 4000 $ 40.00
100  ACYLIC SEALANT ] 180.00
101 CRAVITY WAX ] 140.00
102  STONE CHIP TREATMENT s 180.00
103  Added parts - see attached -1 683.00 § 512.69
104  Added parts - see attached 5 548.00 3 437.20
105 SUNDRIES 5 1,60000 § 135.55
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 7299350 § 41,475.52
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 35,804.00 § 16,034.00
GRAND TOTAL _i 108,797.50 § 1,'5#9‘3?
All charges are nol inclusive of GST.
Legend - Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Not approved ﬂ! }3“(‘. -2

Spare pars are Special Neti



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408558
Tel: (85) 8386 2323 Fax | (85) 8841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1

GST Reg No. 18-8302271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No.  PAODIOSES2019/DYITF
78 Shenton Way Date IT-May-19

#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Chang

Singapore 078120 Pages 10l

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn No SDY 6218 P

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Aud| AS SportBack 20 TFSI

| Quantity | Description | UnitPrice | Amount

Parts

1 FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH OUTER i 1500 § 11.25
2 FAN RING I 24200 § 183.20
3 RADIATOR RUBBER BUSH SET 3 4100 § J2.00
4 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH REAR § 500§ 41.68
B BONMNET BUNGS 2 5 37.00
é RADIATOR SUPPORT - LHIRH 2 3 200 | 5 54,72
T QUTER TEMP. SENSCR BRACKET 1 1700 | 8 13.04
8 FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH INNER H 2800 $ 22.00
8 HEADLIGHT WASHER CYLINDER - RH 5 1’100 § 144,80

Total parts $ 6B3.00 § 512,89

— | — =
Tatal labours : $
Grand total 5 683.00

For Premium Automoblles Ple Lid

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

&5 Uti Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel | (65) 8386 2323 Fax (B5) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No l?-ﬁﬂ‘ﬂﬂ? 1-W

AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Bullding

Singapore 078120

Attn: Mr, Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Estimata No.

PAODIOSES201B/DYITF

Service Advisor George Wong

SOY 6318 P
Audl AS SporiBack 2.0 TFSI

| Quantity | Description | UnitPrice = Amount
LABORS TO SUPPLYS INSTALL FRONT WINDSCREEN SOLAR FILM (3M) § 40000 $§ 400,00
5 400.00 £ 400.00
Grand total 5 400.00 § 400.00

For Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date :
Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability .
Remarks :

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts In the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 5828 for appointment

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Veron Chen SLI(I{Autn}

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Saturday, 16 November 2019 12:21 PM
To: Carrine Leong, SUR
L = - boojohnny@gmail.com; claims@premiumauto.com.sg;

nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SDY6818P - OD AIG - SURVEYED 9 MAY 19
Dear Carrine,

Finalise amount $56,728.72 before GST @ 26 working days.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veran Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2019 2:04 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: boojohnny@gmall.com; claims@premiumauto.com.sg; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg;
jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SDY6818P - OD AIG - SURVEYED 9 MAY 19

Hi Veron,

Ok, Please get approval from AIG to close case,

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd iegwe mesozzmw

55 (ibi Apad 1 Road Singapors 40BE3%

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 {.+65 6841 1183

. carrine. leong@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p, +65 6836 2223



Emall Disclaimer

This emisl, including any aachment, n confidential and may alio be pridlegsd.

i1 e b receked It im prros, please notify us immediatily by reply emall and then delete this message from your JyEem
Please do nat copy 1t or use it forany purpose, or diecioss fis confents of any attachmant to sny ather persan, Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:v

Sent: Friday, 1 November, 2019 2:01 PM

To: 'Carrine Leong' <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Ce: (boojohnny @gmail.com) <boojohnny@gmail.com>; claims@premiumauto.com.sg;

nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: FW: FINAL REVISION - SDY&818P - OD AlG - SURVEYED 9 MAY 19

Dear Carrine
After surveyor's review.
Kindly take out the items below-

1) AIRCOND AIR VENT-$122.40

2) AIRCOND AIR VENT FOR WINDSCREEN-$90
3) D-PILLAR INNER TRIM LH-$149.20

4) D-PILLAR INNER TRIM RH-$149.20

Finalise amount $36,728.72 before GST @ 26 workings instead of 30 days.
Please check and confirmed.

We need to get approval from AIG.

Best Aegards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 12:20 PM

To: jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; 'Carrine Leong' <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; ‘Chang Chee

Sing' <cla remium m.sg>; (nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg) <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SDY6818P - OD AIG - SURVEYED 9 MAY 19

2



Dear Jia Yee,
After surveyor's review.
Kindly take out the items below-

1) AIRCOND AIR VENT-$122.40

2) AIRCOND AIR VENT FOR WINDSCREEN-$90
3) D-PILLAR INNER TRIM LH-$149.20

4) D-PILLAR INNER TRIM RH-$149.20

Finalise amount $56,728.72 before GST @ 24 workings instead of 30 days.

Please check and confirmed.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto,com | fax: 6256-4315

8lk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg <jlayee.ya remiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 2:54 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@ |k >
Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny @gmail.com>; ‘Carrine Leong' <ca e leon remiumauto.com_ sg>; ‘Chang Chee

Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: FINAL REVISION - SDY6818P - OD AIG - SURVEYED 9 MAY 19

Hi Adrian/Veron and all,
Revised estimate, photo file, re-survey docs is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $57,239.52 @ 30 days of repairs axclude 2 PH and 4 Sundays. Extension of days was
approved by Andy - AlG with Miiss Nora.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Thanks & Best Regard
JiaYee Yap
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte LUd kg s tsssarrrow

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 63BE 71323 d. +65 6768 9925 f. +65 6841 1183

. [layes yap@pramiumauto comSg W, www.aud.com.sg

Audi Shawroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p, +65 G836 2223
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Audi on demand 1,':{
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Emall Disclaimer

This emall, Including sny attachment, i1 confidential and may aho be proeiegad.

if you have receved it In erroe, plesse notify w immediately by reply emiail and then releta this message Tram your ¥yslem
Magse do not copy it of usa it for sny purposs, or discloss its ConTENS oF Ay STIACHMEENT fo ATy pther persan, Thank you

From: Boo seng yak <booiohnn mall.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2019 5:15 PM

To: Adrian Ling <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>;
Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; Chang Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>;
iayee.ya remiumauto.com.s

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SDY6818P - OD AIG - SURVEYED 9 MAY 19

Hi Adrian and all,
Revised estimate, photo file, re-survey docs is attached.

please confirm repair cost of $57,509.52 @ 30 days of repairs exclude 2 PH and 4 Sundays. Extension of days was
approved by Andy - AIG with Miiss Nora.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Ltd Norah Kha
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khaila/premiumauto.com sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SDY 6818 P PA/OD/OSBS/2019/NH

IR JAN 2020
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SDY 6818 P, Audi AS SB 2.0 TFSI S-TRONIC.

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SDY 6818 P, claimant,
Mr. Leong Tuck Fook, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014669 — S8 60,699.73.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This 15 & computer-generated document. No signature 1s required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AlG -SDY 6818 P

from

Telephone +85-
Telefax  +65-
EMail

Our department
Our Ral

Your Ref

Date

otal pages

Premium Automoblles Pte Lt
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158000
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telafax  (65) 6471 3733

Sarvice & Parts Cantres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408689
Telaphone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax (65) 684 11183
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Alexandra Service Cantro Uil Barvics Cantre Customer Service
2B1 Almuanars Roas 281 Alguanes Rosd 45 Uiy Road 1 Sarvce Appoirtmant E368 7373
Suigagare 159758 Sngapore | 5954 Singapoe 4066 T4 hour Breaknoen Servoe 968 1233
Man Tewphons 5836 2203 Maen Talmphane 388 2773 Mimin Teimphone G388 2323 Email S carsSipramivmauen com sy
Mar Tesafas  B4T1 3733 M Temfas 6475 1023 Main Toietes 8811 1151
INE TAX INVOICE
Page 1 11:47 Company Reg. No, 193%302271W
GST Reg. Mo. 199902271W
AlE AEIA PACIFIC INSUBRANCE PTE LTD 2 P — . .
NOTOR CLATM DEFT Invoice No: 835014865 Account: ROOOE E aj
AlC BUILDING
78 SHEWTON WAY Date : 03/01/2020 1G ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
$07-1% MOTCR CLAIM DERT
E 079130 07812 AlG BUILDING
SINGAFORE 079120 078120 Order BOYER1BE 78 SHENTDS WAY
#07-18
Term: @ 30 SINGRPORE (179120
Regn No: sovesiss (v 34002 Regn Date; 24/08/2017 Mileage: 44238 WIP No.; 52728
Model: A% SPORTBACK 2.0 TFS1 5 tronic Chassis: WAUZZZFSSHAOIIEZE Engine: cve 034720 Dept: v
You have been assisted by - op-sora (31 1]
Details Oty L'nit Price Amount
5 SOBLET M: 40.00 1.00 40.00
TC SUPPLY VEHICLE NUMBER PLATE
5 SUBLET M: 400.00 1.00 §00.00
TO SUPPLY AND INSTALL FRONT WIMDECREEN SOLAR FILM
S BODYWORK M; 480.00 1.00 €80.00
TO REMOVE,CHECK AND REINSTALL FROMT WIRE
HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTEIDE
TEMPERATURE SEMEQR, MEADLIGHT WASHER ASEY
AND FRONT PARKING AID
5 BODYWORE M: 1200.00 1.00 1,200.00
TO REMOVE AND RENEW ATHCON CONDEINEER, CHARGED
AIR COOLER AND RADIATON,CHECE ELECTRICAL
FANS AND CONTROL UNIT,.PEESSURISE COOLING
SYSTEM.TOD CARAY OUT VACUUM AMD REGAS
s BODYWORE Mz 3600, 00 i.00 3, 600,00
TO REMOVE CENTRE COMSOLE, INSTAUMENT PAMEL
AND CLUSTER.RENEW DASHBOARD, BOTH FRONTAL
AIRBAG, SLIP RING.TRANSFER OLD FITTINGS.
KENEN SEAT BELTS AND CONTROL UNIT, PILLAR
TRIMS,ROCF LINTNG AND BOTH CURTAIN AIREAG.
s BODYWORK M1 4750.00 1.00 4,750.00
TD DISMANTLE AND REWEW HUMFER, BONKET,LHS FRONT
FENDER AND HEADLIGHTS.TO REPATR LHS A PILLAR.COT
CUT AND REWELD LHS FENDER SUPPORT AND CLOSING
ELFMENT.ALIGN FRONT CHASSIS FRAMES T0 SPECIFICATIO
OF ORIGIN.RENEW LOCK CARRIER AND ALIGN TD POSITICN
REQHGANTSE CRASH MAMAGEMENT  REIMSTALL PARTS REMOVE
5 BODYWORK M 4850.00 1.00 4,550,00
TO RESBEAY FAOMT BUMPER, BOTH FRONT FENDER,
BONNET, BOTH UPPER A PILLAR,LHS FRONT FEKDER
TOP SUFPORT AND BOTH FRONT DODORS,.TD CARAY
OUT JOINT SEALANT WORE AMD STONE CHIF TREATMENT
5 BODYWOREK M1 384, 00 L.00 384.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Alexandra Service Centro Ukt Service Cantre Customer Service
201 Assarwirs Road 28 Almwarars Road &5 L Roms 1 S vt Appeiite 365 7123
Singapors 155638 Smgapore 158638 Bingapore 408668 Jd-howr Brasuchown Sarvoe S 12
Mair Teleprene BE3E 1223 Man Tesaphons B388 2223 Mmr Taimpnons 5308 2100 Emanil SLinmar CArKRETEITTEAT SO A
Main Telstas 8471 ITE Mam Tessfus 8475 1002 Ml Talstas  BAL] 1AL
INS TAX INVOICE
Page 2 11:47 Company Reg. Ho. 199902271W
GET Reg. No. 199902Z271W
AIG ASIA PRCITIC INSURANCE PTE LTD 1 . " E
MOTOH CLATM DEPT Invoice No: Account: annoe (T
AlG BUTLDING
78 BHENTON WAY Date AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
$07-18 MOTCRE CLAIM DEFT
SINGRPORE 078120 079120 AIG BUILDING
Order 78 SHENTON WAY
#WOT=-18
Term SINGRABORE 075120

Regn No: soyesier (v 3¢o0n) Regn Date: 24/08/2017 Mileage: 44238 WIP No.: s272#
Model: A5 SPORTBACK 2.0 TESI § tronic Chassis; WAUZZZFSSHADIIE2E Engine: cvr 034720 Dept:
You have been assisted by - vs-nara .

Details Oy Unit Price Amount
X ABWEHDTUESD GRO COVER Leas 0204 1.00 2071.00 1,658,400
x ASWS1Z21763 RIR DUCT Laan 020% 1,00 =23.50 44.40
X AHWERSIES1R EHA GRAILLE Less 0200 1.00 2131.00 1,704.80
X ABWEI12ZE6TD RN4 007233/ (V) (GER) WOUNT Lass 0207 1,00 47.20 1. 76
x ABWES1SI68D BANA ROUNT ING Lsas 0204 1.00 47.20 37.76
x ABWERZ303T COVER { LAST] Leas 0204 1.00 173.50 138.80
x RHWEBOTEELM RMNA GEILL | LRST) Less 020% 1.00 430.50 244.40
. ABWOBOTLLZ |SK} BRACEET Less 020% 1.00 132.50 586.010
X REWEEDT133 BRACEET (LAST) Less (204 1.00 10500 1SE.00
X REWEEBOTIRD (Al ISK)GUIDE L4/5/1% Less 0204 1.00 32.60 26.08
X ASWO0BOT251A FOAM TMSER(LAST) Less 020% 1.00 15.90 12.72
X AEWEEDT0ELIRE COVER Less 020% 1.00 115.50 22.40
X ABWEADTSS0T FOAM INBER Lasa 0204 1.00 113.00 0.40
X ABKOO10520a FLATE Less 020% 1.00 12.20 #.76
X ABWOOQ10515A STICKER Lese 0204 1.00 6.40 5.12
X REWEBDTTIL BRACKET (LAST) Leas 020% 1.00 125.900 100.00
X ABWDBO7333 SUPPORT {LRST) Lean Q20% 1.00 25.40 20,32
X REWDBOTI (3K) SUPPORT Less Q20% 1.00 25.40 20.32
% ASQ08192758 GRU [SE] SENSOR Lesa 0200 1.40 23100 184.80
X ASQUSLSZTSC GRY {A) [SK)Sensar 14/5/1 Less 0204 1.00 231.00 184.80
X ABW0351223 {SE) HORN Less 0200 1.00 JE.50 28.20
X hEWE951229 CLIF|LAST] Leaa 0200 i.00 26,00 20.80
4 ABWGEZ11038 FEHMDER (LAST) Lesa 020% 1.00 §66.00 T74.40
X ARBWEBZ109] (A} [BE) PLATE 14/5/16 Less 0208 1.00 &7.20 23.76
x ADWEEZ1467 BRACEET Less 0204 1.00 31.50 25.20
x REWEBZ11318 SUFFORT (LAST] Less 0204 1,00 107,60 B85.60
X ABWOBZ1469 BRACEET Less 0204 i.00 44.50 33.60
x AEWEE21171C (A} (SK)WHEEL HOUS 14 Less 0208 1.00 256,00 204.80
X ABWERSI887 SPOILER [LAST| Less 0204 1.00 £5.40 82.32
X ABWOB53833 SPOILER [LABT) Lesa 0201 1.00 31.10 25.04
X ABWERLIE23B 8a9 STONEGUARD ( LAST) Less 0200 1.00 45.80 J6. 64
X ABWEBZIOZS BOOD (LAST) Less 0Z0W 1.00 2602.00 2.081.€0
x ABWEB21124 PROTECTION Less 0204 1.00 24.70 15.76
k4 ABWBEZI125 PROTECTION Less 020% .00 2490 19.52




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Alpxandra Service Centre Ui Service Centre Cusiomer Service
it Algeandia Road Z81 Alesanca Hoao 55 Lt P | Sannca Appointrar (= T e
Singapat 129638 Sgagre 15608 Singapore 408505 24-heur firmmciown Sanoce 5808 1233
Main Tussphons B638 11273 Mar Teaphone G388 2273 Masir Taimohonm 8348 1173 E-nail LMD CarOOEPRMI S0 8
Main Tedstus  54T1 3733 Mun Tomfas  B475 1023 Muir Tewtns G847 1183
INS TAX INVOICE
Fage 3 11:47 Company Rag. No. 199902271W
GST Reg. No. 199502271W
AlG ASIA BACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD * BESO14EES ount: !
ROYGR CLATH DEPE Invoice No: B5014863 Acc ADDOE T o)
AIG BUILDING
T8 SHENTON WAY Date 03/01 /2020 AIG ASIA PACITIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
$07-1E MOTOR CLRIM DEFT
g TR1D 7812 3 AIG BUILDING
INGRPORE 078120 O7% Order EnYGALER 78 BHENTON MAY
¥OT7-14
Term : 30 BINGABORE 079120
Regn No: spyesier (v 34002) Regn Date: 24/06/2017 Mileage: 44238 WIP No.: 52728
Model: A5 SPORTHACE 2.0 TFS! & trenic Chassis: WAUZZZFSSHAQIINZE Engine: cve 034720 Dept: o
You have been assisted by - vz-moza B
Deails Oy Unit Price Amount
% REW&BR23126 FROTECTION Less D204 1.00 24.70 19,78
% AEWEBEIBZSE {A} ISRISILENCER 27/5 Less 020W 1,00 311.00 248.80
% ABWEBR20EB1E COVER Lass 020§ 1.00 31.80 25.34
x AEWNEEZITAS COVER {LAST) Leas 020% £:00 13.80 11.04
£ ABWOBZILIBED CATCE Less 0208 1.00 45.340 36.24
® ABWOBZILEGD CATOH Lass 020% 1.0 45.30 35,24
x ABWERZ3301D DO7245/7 (V) IGER) HINGE Lesa 0204 1.00 381.040 304.80
% ABWER23302D [Al ISK)HINGE 2T7/5/15 Lass 020% 1.00 3g1.00 304.80
% AEWORZASDAC LATCH [LAAT) Lean 0204 2.00 185.50 312.80
X AANDEZ2IS31C BOWD CRBLE Less 020% 1.00 32.10 41.68
® ABWESZ3I529 BOUWD CABLE (LAST) Le=g 0208 1.00 52.10 41,68
X REWES4LTTIE HREAOLIGHT {LAST) Less 0204 1.00 7204.00 5:763.20
X ATPPES1ST2AC POWER MOD [LARST] Less 0I0% 1.00 692.50 554.040
X RAMOSOTISTAD IA] {SE)CTRL ONIT 27/ Lexs 0204 1.00 £85.00 T4E.00
X REAWESSE4TIA IN ISK)LED 2775718 Lesa Q20§ 1.00 1053.900 B42.40
X RAWOSE1T717R HOSE Less 0204 1.00 31.70 25.36
X AREWES55101A CYLINDER Lexs 020% 1.400 1ei.00 144.80
X RAWERS5970 LAl [EK)TUBING 14/5/1 Less 0203 1.00 77.140 £1.68
X AEWERSSTTSA BERACEET [LAST) Lesa Q20% 1.00 13.00 10.40
¥ AEWOSSSEETA TURING Less 0204 1.00 34.30 ZT7.44
X REWDBDS5594 {SE}CARRIER Lawn O20% 1.00 B27.50 T42.00
X REWD121251AE BADIATOR (LAST) Lann (20N 1.00 715.5%0 571.40
® AG Al3O4OMZ FREMIN-COOLANT Less 020% §.00 21.00 67.20
X REWD1Z1207B COWL | LASTY] Lesa 0204 1.00 241,30 193.20
X AREWEL2128TAF AIR DUCT(LAST) Less 020% 1.00 27.50 22.00
X REWEIZ16738 (A} [BE)ARIH DUCT 27/5 Less 0204 i.00 14.10 11.28
b REWOBOS3I03N (V] (GER)PLATE 27/5/71 Less 0208 1.00 137,00 265,80
X REWEES3IG01A FUZ TRIM|LAST] Lesa 0204 1.00 144.50 118,80
X AEWEBSI602A PUZ (A} (SEITRIM 14/5/1% Less 0200 1.00 144.50 115.60
X ABWEBS3603A PUZ {SEITRIN Less 0204 1.00 144.50 115.60
X ABWEBRSIE04A PUR (SKITRIM Less 0200 1.040 144.50 115.60
% ASWOBBD201ARERS (M) (GER}ALREBAG 14/5/ Less 0208 1.00 3384.00 2,707.20
: 4 ABWDBB0Z045G (A) \GER)AIRBAG 14/5%/ Less (D204 1.00 015,00 3,215.20
x AEWEBEOTALIF [A) IGER)AIRBAG T4/5/ Less O020% .00 1708.00 1. 386.40




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore
I8 Alesancra Road
Sngapom 15FE3E

M) Tnbmprane 836 222
Mur Tolwtas 8471 3733

Ubi Service Cantra

55 Lini Fad 1

Bngasas 408500

Mar: Teispnore S360 2322
Mas Teslan  B244 1183

Customar Service

Barwice Apposirmen HeE TR
P4-rour Brapaciown Service G828 1233
Emad cusiome careipremiumaits com sg

INS TAX INVOICE

Page 4 11:47 Company Reg., Ne. 19%9902271W
GST Reg. No. 199302271W
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PIE LTD t ¢ gE a Accournt: (T
i ETATH Dk Invoice No: 85014868 unt: A0008 T ]
AIG BUILDING
TH BHENTOM WAY Dare 03/01/2020 AIG ASTA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
$07-18 MOTOR CLATM DEPT
ATHEARORE 030120 O AIG BOTLDING
RE 9120 075120 Order BOYEBLER 78 EHENTON MAY
#OT-16
Term : 30 SINGAPORE 079120
Regn No: sovesiep 34002) Regn Date: 24/08/2017 Mileage: 43238 WIP No.: szv2s
Model: a5 SPoRTEACK 2.0 TFSI & trenlc Chassis: WAUZZZFSSHAQ3IIE2E Engine: cve 034720 Dept: o
You have been assisted by - vp-nora 1ty
Details Oy Unit Price Amount
% REWBEBOT4ZF IA) IGERIAIRBAG 14/3/ Lesa 0204 i.00 1708.00 1,366, 40
% RAMOE59651 Al |SE)SENSOR 14/5/1 Less 020§ 3.40 381,50 15.64
% ABMOS15459E FUSE UMIT [LAST) Lass 0200 1.00 485.00 188.00
% ABWOBETT0S V4 IA] [SE)SEAT BELT 14/ Less 020% 1.00 1005.00 804 .00
% ADWOBSTTDE wOd (Al |SE)SERT BELT 14/ Less 0204 i.00 1005.00 Bo4.00
. A4MOBST781S Adjuster (LAST) Less G204 z.00 161.00 257,60
% REWIASTOOIH Z4A {A] [GER) DABHBOARD 14 Less 0204 i.00 4838, 00 3,870.40
% ABWBBETSOY 1RO {A] (GER) ROOFLINING 1 Less 070% 1.00 1872.00 1,457.60
% REWEEETZIIF 1AD [A) |EK)LINING 14/5/1 Less 0204 1,00 1BE.50 145.20
® AUWBEETZI4F RO {A) (SE)LINING 14/5/1 Less 020% 1.00 i86.50 145.20
% RERUASTEOTH DTH HANDLE Less 0204 1.00 128,00 103,20
® RAWOGSCESEF [A] (GERIMODULE 14/5/ Less 0204 1.00 1527, 00 1, 541.60
X RSQR919133 704 WRSHER Lesa 0204 §.00 3.20 10.24
x A3ICEST1582 {A) (SE| HOUSING 17/5/ Less 0200 .00 173.50 138.80
b REWOB20TESC BRACKET Less 0204 1.00 6.30 5.04
x AOIP273702A 007248/ (V) |GER) HOUS] Less 020% 1.00 B.E0 &.88
® RADDST1962 HOUSING Less 0ZO0W 1.00 16.10 12,88
% ABWEBOTELL PLATE | LAST) Less 0204 1.00 207. 00 165,80
% AN 0161857 POP-RIVET Less 020% 10.00 3.00 24.00
% ABWEBZ1471 BRACKET Less 0204 1.00 31.50 25.20
% A4HD1Z1045 BOLT Less 0204 2.00 2,20 3.52
¥ A4MO1212758 MOUNTING (LAST) Less 0200 2.00 .40 13.44
i A4MDIZIZEBA MOUNTING | LAST) Less 0208 2.00 11.60 18.56
X ABWOB1E4210 CONDENSER Less 0204 1.00 567.50 454,00
% A3ID0260745C WASHER Less 0204 1.00 §.00 1.20
x R4E02E0TAGA WRSHER Less 0204 .00 3,80 2.88
# ATHOBZOESE SEAL Less 020W 1.00 2.50 2.00
X ABWEE21433 BRACKET |LAST| Less 0204 1.00 52.10 §1.68
% ABP4B0I531A PLUG Less 020§ 2.00 18.20 79,12
X AEMDBOSZ0] MOUNTING Less 0204 2.00 34.20 54,72
X ABMOEZO536 BHACKET Less 0204 .00 16.30 13.04
% AEWGES5S102A CYLINDER (LAST] Less 0204 L.00 181.00 144,80
Parts  40,924.72 Sub-Tol 56, 7T28.72
Labour 0.00
Subles 15.804.00 3,%1.01
Menus 0.00 %% GST PR
Lubricant .00
Grand Total 60, 699.73

Received by

For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid Norah Khai

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept
Yr Ref: SDY6818P

6768 9828
6841 1183

Body Repair

PA/OD/OSES2019TF
20 June 2019

1

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model
Vehicle Chassis No.,
Vehicle Regn No.
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner
Certificate No

Own Damnge Excess
Accident Date
Place

Repair Cost

WIP No.

Repairer's Name

Ll

Audi A5 SPORTBACK 2.0 TFSI S tronic
WAUZZZF55HAD33826
SDY6SI8P

44234 KM

Mr. Leong Tuck Fook
210051035201

S0.00

7/5/2019

Along Clemenceau Ave North Rd
s L0679 73

52728

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

I'We centify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature

Time

Date

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AIG - SDY 68 | EP

fram
Telephone +65-
Telsfax  +85-
Mabile +65-
Dur department
Your Claim Rel
Dur Ref

Date

fotal pages

Premium Automobiles Ple Lic
Sheowroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158080
Teiephone (85) 6566 1111
Telefax (65) 84713733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Lbi Road 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (B5) 6366 2323
Telefax  (B5) 6841 1183
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.+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING i

Coase Netifed Est Submitted Adj) Assigned | Adtj R Ad Subwmitted Ins Auth'ed Status
10 May 2018 10 May 2019 | Pending for Survey
| i 30 et s | nx,:ﬂu.n | !:mm.n Report 1
g acj ng | - wivite Eancel case | |
Main Haferance Clalm Detalls Documants Show AR

| CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by insurer]

Insured: LEONG TUCK FOOK, 10: SI585803Z, Tel: +6530186818, Email: LEONGEDWINGYAHOO.COM.5G

Vehicls Reg. . |O7AO52019 09:00 - .59

No.: SDY&B18P Date of LoSS: | 133 Months and 13 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
Ciaim Type: | OD / 37031829055G e e | 2100510352-01 (Comprenensive)

Esrsss S40.00

Repairer: Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408695 Ui - Tel! 676EG8IR/827 /9911

mﬂfw AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Lid, (SG) - Tell 85-6413-3000 ... [Handled by Chan, Yoke Shi] yokesh| chan@aig.com

Adjustar- LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (H) - Tel: 62563561 . [Handied by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 22/05/2019]
g’_’ﬁ’c“‘“ LEONG TUCK FOOK (54 / Male) . MRIC: 515868037, Tel: +6590186818 Email: LEONGEOWIN@YAHOD,COM SG

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view M | Compose Case Mail |
« AIG_S5G (13/11/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$56728.72) - SDYSE18P - Claim Mandler: Chan, Yoks...

s AIG_S5G (21/06/2019): Alert - Ad) Mandaste Approved (S$82616.00) - SOYSE1EP - Claim Handler; Chan, Yoke...

+ AIG_5G (10/05/1019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (5482816.00) - SOYS818P - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoke...

¢ ANG_SG(10/05/201%): SDYGELBP / OD / O7/05/201% / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= iew Al | Sewrcn Tagks | Create New Tasx | compiere |

Dus Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handier Assigned By Completed On Created On Dana?

Mo results

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ds... 9/1/2020
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Claim Documents
*SDY6818P (37031829055G)
May 7 I:Ell': 9:55AM
[LEONG TUCK FOOK]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
Video Lper page ]| oA
No | Finnlized On Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail | Print
1 |07/05/19 17:04 mm z . 0 | Losd it
Assessment Reports iperpsge ] B
No | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {HQ) Thurmbnail | Print
1 |10/05/19 12:39 | Adjuster Immediate Advice a Load HTM
2 [17/06/1914:35 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM
Photos/Images 3 per page E[ [v,]
Mo |Relabel/Recrder | LKK Aute Consultants Pre Ltd (HG) Thumbnail Print
1 |10/05/19 10:52 General View D) | Losd PG |
2 [10/05/1910:52 | General View @ | oserc | W
3 [10/05/19 10:50 | General View @ oodes | B
4 |10/05/19 10:52 | Genersl View 0| s | F
5 |10/05/19 10:52 | General View Q| oedws | M
B [10/05/19 10:52 | Genersl View 0O dres | F
7 |10/051910:52 | General View 0| Leserc |
8 | 10/D5/1% 10:52 General View 0| waaws |
% |10/05/1% 10:52 Genoral View 0| saws | M
10 |10/05/19 10:52 | General View 0| owdws | &
11 |10/05/1910:52 | Genersl View Q| e | &
12 | 30/05/19 10:52 Ganeral View 0| edrs | &
13 |10/05/15 10:52 | Genersl View 0| caws | A
14 | 10/05/19 10:52 General View | warwc | A
15 |10/0%/19 10:52 General View 0| loadirc | &
16 [10/05/19 10:52 | General View @ | Loadwc | 4
17 |10/05/1910:52 | General View 0| dws | A
18 |10/05/19 10:52 | General View 0 | ecws |
19 [10/05/19 10:52 | Genarsl View 0| weaws |
20 |10/05/19 10:52 | Genersl View 0| wadc | &
21 |10/05/18 10:52 | General View 0| tcaaws | A
22 [10/05/1310:52 | Genersl View Q| eec | A
23 [10/05/19 10:52 | General View 0| sws | A
24 [10/05/1% 10:52 General View i Load G | M
25 |10/05/19 10:52 Genaral View 0 | lcadibc | A
26 |10/05/19 10:52 General View 0| loadic | A
27 | 10/05/19 10:52 General View D | adiwvs | A
28 | 10/05/18 10:52 | Genersl View 0| waaws | A
29 |10/05/19 10:52 General View i wad 106 | B
30 |10/05/19 10:52 General View 0| cadws | A
It |10/05/19 10052 | General View 0| adic | A
32 |10/05/10 10:52 | Genaral View 0| catec | A
13 [10/05/1910:52 | Genarsl View © | wedrvc | A
34 |10/05/19 10:52 | General View 0| e | A
35 |10/05/1% 10:52 | General View 0| cadrs | A
36 |10/05/15 10:52 | General View 0| loadies | B

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_d... 9/1/2020
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Video 1 v &
Mo | Finzlired On Premium Automobiles Pte Lta [UBT) Thumbnail | Print
‘37 |10/05/18 10:52 | General View | v |
38 |10/05/18 10:52 | General View 0| e | B
39 |10/05/19 10:52 | General View 0| waows | F
40 |10/05/19 10:52 | General View 0| weaws | B
41 [10/05/19 10:52 | Genaral View 0| cwers |
42 |10/08/19 10:57 | Genersl View 0| wadvc | A
43 [10/05/19 10052 | General View 0! et | A
44 [10/05/19 10:52 | Genaral View Q| wsws | A
45 |10/05/19 10052 | Genersl View @ | waaws | @A
46 | 10/05/19 10:52 General View D | s s
47 |10/D5/18 1052 | General View | weews | A
48 | 10/05/19 10:52 Ganeral View @ | toaa s &
49 | 10/05/1% 10:52 General View g Losd G |
50 | 10/D5/19 10:52 | General View 0| wedrs | A
51 [10/05/1% 10:52 | General View 0| ours | &
52 | 10/05/19 10:52 | Genersl View 0| s | &
§31 | 1Oy05/19 10:52 Ganeral View 0| loadirs | &A
54 | 10/0S/19 10:52 | Genaral View Q| e A
55 | 10/05/19 10:52 General View Q| s | &
56 | 10/05/19 10i52 General View 0D wars M
57 | 10/05/18 10152 | General View QO v B
5B | 1O/05/18 10:52 | General View Q| wsdrs M
58 | LOy05/19 10052 General View 0| e | B
60 |17/06/18 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0| osdws | A
61 |17/06/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo @ | weaws | W
62 |17/06/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo @ | wawe | M
61 |17/06/19 14:67 | Reinspection Phato 0| weers | A
64 |17/06/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo Q| weemws | A
65 |17/06/19 18:07 | Reinapection Photo Q| waws | &
66 |17/06/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo © | s |
67 |17/06/19 14:07 | Reinspection Phato @ | oeaws |
68 |17/06/18 14:07 | Relnspection Phato 0| adwc |
&9 |17/06/1% 14:07 | Relnspection Phato QO owws | A
70 | 17/06/19 14:07 Reinspection Phato 0 tesdic | H
71 |17/06/1% 14:07 | Reinspection Phato @ | oaors | B
72 |17/06/19 14:07 Reinspection Photo @ | woaws |
73 |17/06/10 14:07 | Relnspection Photo @) | lcadivc | B
74 [17/06/19 14:07 | Reinspection Phato Q| oadwc | B
75 |17/D6/19 14:07 | Reinspection Phato @ | Loedws | B
76 | 17/06/1% 14:07 Reinspection Photo 8 wcwws | B
77 |17/06/12 14:07 | Reinspection Phata @ o | &
78 |12/06/18 14:07 | Relnspection Phate @ edirs | &
79 |17/06/1% 14:07 | Relnspection Phato Q| cearc | B
80 |17/06/19 14:07 Reinspection Phato Q| Ladws | @A
81 |17/08/1% 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0| weaws | &
B2 |17/06/19 14:07 | Reinspection Phota Q| i B
B3 | 17/06/19 14:08 Heinapection Photo 0| loodes | &
B4 |17/06/1% 14:08 | Relnspection Phots @ | toedrs | @A
85 |17/06/19 14:08 Reinspection Photo | waawc | A
BS | 17/06/19 14:08 Reinspection Photo 8| waaws | A
B7 |17/06/19 14:08 Reinapection Photo 0| icadws | B4
BA |17/06/19 14:00 | Reinspection Photo © | waawG | WA
B9 |17/06/15 14:08 | Relnspection Phetn 0 | loadws | B
50 |17/06/19 14:08 Reinspection Photo 0| cews | A
91 |17/06/19 1408 | Reinspection Photo 0| wers | A
81 [17/06/18 14:08 | Reinspection Photo Q| woarc | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_d... 9/1/2020
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Video perpage o] A
No | Finalkeed On Premium Automohiles Pre Ltd (UBT) Thumbrnall | Print
51 [17/06/1514:08 | Reinspection Photo O | weaws =)
54 |17/D6/19 1408 | Reinspection Photo 0| toeaws | A
95 |17/06/18 1408 | Ralnspection Photo 0D teswc | A
96 |17/06/19 14:08 | Reinspection Photo 0| adc | A
g7 |17/06/19 14:08 | Reinspection Photo O wers | H
98 |17/08/19 1408 | Relnspection Photo Q| tcears | &
o5 | 17/08/19 14:08 | Relnspection Photo 0| edrs | &
100 | 17/06/18 14:08 | Relnspection Photo g ad G | M
101 | 17/06/19 1408 | Reinspection Photo 0| adrs | B
102 | 17/06/19 14:08 | Reinspection Photo @ | weaws | M
107 | 17/06/19 14:08 | Reinspection Photo © | wwc | B
104 | 17/06/19 14:08 | Relnspection Phato 0| wiwe | &
105 | 17/06/19 14:08 | Reinspection Photo Q| werc | &
106 | 17/06/19 14:08 | Reinspection Photo Q| s | &
107 | 17/06/15 14:08 | Reinspection Photo 0| waws |
108 | 17/06/15 14:08 | Reinspection Photo Q| tedc | A
108 |17/06/18 14:08 | Relnspection Phato O buws | A
110 | 17/06/19 14:08 | Relnspection Photo Q| waers | A
111 | I7/06/15 14:08 | Reinspection Photo Q| wurs | A
112 | 17/06/19 14:08 Reinspection Phato )| waawc | A
113 | 17/06/19 14:08 Reinspection Phata 0| adwc | A
114 [17/06/1% 1408 | Relnspection Phato ! waars | HA
115 | 17/06/19 14:08 Reinspection Photo i Load PG | B
116 | 17/06/19 1408 | Reinspection Photo @ | aaws | A
117 | 17/06/19 14:08 Reinspection Phato 8 | wedrs | M
118 [ 17/06/19 14:08 | Reinspection Photo Q| tcadws | &
115 [ 17/06/19 1408 | Relnspection Phato Q| oadwc | A
120 | 17/06/1% 14:08 | Reinspection Phato Q| earc | B
121 | 17/06/19 14:08 | Reinspection Phato Q| tooaws | A
122 | 17/06/19 14:08 Reinspection Photo 0 caws | B
123 | 17/06/15 14:08 | Reinspection Phota 0 e | A
124 | 17/06/19 14:08 Reinspection Phate 0| oadws |
125 [17/06/1% 1408 | Relnspection Photo 0 o | B
136 | 17/06/19 1408 | Reinapection Photo 0 wwrs |
137 | 17/06/19 14:08 Reinspection Photo .' Load 3G | &
128 | 17/06/19 14:08 | Reinspection Photo @ | Losd s ]
129 | 17/06/12 1408 | Reinspection Photo Q| st | A
130 | 17/06/1% 14:08 Reinspection Phata @ | st | &
131 | 17/06/19 14:08 | Reinspection Photo i iad G | BA
132 [17/06/19 14:08 | Reinspection Photo Q| woows | &
133 | 17/06/16 14:08 | Reinspection Phots | waawc | B
134 | 17/06/19 14:08 | Reinspection Phata O s | B
135 | 17/06/19 14:08 Relnspection Phota i Lad 0G|
136 | 17/06/19 14:08 Reinapection Photo 0| waws | M
137 | 17/06/19 14:08 | Reinspection Photo ©| ows | B
138 | 17/06/19 14:08 Relnapection Phats ) | toadies | A
130 |17/06/19 14:08 | Relnspection Pheto 0| adws | B
140 | 17/06/19 14:08 Ralnspection Photo 0 | earws | M|
141 |17/D6/1% 14:08 | Reinspection Phote @ | wars | A
147 |17/06/19 14:08 | Reinspection Photo Q| oo | B
143 | 17/06/19 14:08 Reinapection Phota O | loadec | B
144 | 17/06/18 14:08 Reinspection Photo 0 | tades |
14% | 17/06/1% 14:08 | Relnapection Phots i Load 0G | BA
146 | 17/06/19 14:08 | Reinspection Fhoto i Load 76 | BA
147 | 17/06/19 14:13 Reinspection Photo Q| e | B
148 |17/06/19 14:11 | Reinspection Photo 0| kot | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_d... 9/1/2020
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Video 1perpage  [v]| M
Mo | Fnalized On Premium Automobiies Pte Lid (UBT) Thusmbnail | Print
149 [17/06/15 14:11 | Reinspection Phota @ sic | @
150 | 17/06/19 14:11 Reinspection Phata 0| wedirc | 4
151 | 17/06/1% 14:11 Reinspection Photo ! Load G | BA
157 |17/06/19 14:11 | Reinspection Photo U JEETS |
151 [17/06/18 14:11 | Relnspection Photo © e | @
154 [17/06/19 14:11 | Reinspection Photo | @ | cedws | W
Documantation [iperpee_ [v] &
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail |Print
1 1005719 11:47 Singapore Accident Statement Laad PDF

2 10/05/19 1147 Certificate of Insurance Load POF

3 | 10/0%/19 11:49 Insured's Driving License Losd POF
{4 [10/05/19 11:51 | SG CAR MART Load POF
|5 | 10/D5/19 11:51 LTA Load POF

6 | 10/05/18 11:52 | MARK ESTIMATE | Load PDF

7 |28/05/18 09:43 | SUPPLEMENTARY Load PDF |
B | 17/06/18 14:15 | SUPPLEMENTARY Load POF

5 |01/11/18 14:43 | FINAL MARKING Loed POF

10 |01/11/19 14:43 | SUPPLEMENTARY MARKING Load POF

11 |0%/01720 11:51 Workshop Invelce Load PDF

12 |09/01/20 11:54 Discharge Voucher Load POF

Linked Accident Report Documents
View [View i Srowses [~ ]

Video 1 oer page [ ~]
Mo | Finalized On Premium Automobiies Pto Lid (UBT) Thismbnail | Print
1 [07/05/1917:04 | Video - Accident @ | oecavt
Assessment Reports 1 per page d

ha | Finalized On Premium Automobiies Pte Lid (UBT) Thumbnall | Print
t |04/09/1901:00 | Aecident Statement @ | Loss M
Photos/Images ia ~1| GA
No | Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBT) Thumbnail | Print
1 |07/05/1917:13 | Accident Photo 0| aers | A
2 |07/05/1317:13 | Accident Phota Q| weows | B
1 |o70si10 17:13 Accldent Photo | waaws | B
4 |07/05/1917:11 | Accident Photo 0| wews | A
5 |o7/05/1917:13 | Accident Photo 0| wewc | B
6 |07/0%/1917:13 | Accident Phato 0| woewc | A
7 |o7/os/1317:23 | Accident Phote B | waews ]
B |07/05/18 17113 | Accident Photo 0| waewc | B4
Documentation 1 ~] &
Mo | Finakized On Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd [(UBT) Thumbnail | Print
1 |07/05/1917:03 | Sketch Plan 0| asws | A
? |07/05/1917:.03 | Sketch Plan #2 0| wewrs | B

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Aeset | save | enme |

There are no docament checkiists configured.

Remarks - LKK Aulo }

Show Remarks To: ] Handiing Tnsurer
Woke Anmarcs Bre Brivels e iee veu Bhow it En wiher parie

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_d... 9/1/2020
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Adjuster Report

Page | of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico regno 1sssariser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-35681 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-18

Our File No: CC3/AIG19008293/AVD3E2

Singapore 078120 Date: 08/01/2020
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant:  LEONG TUCK FOOK Policy No: 2100510352-01
Date of Loss: 07/05/2018 Mature of Claim:.  OD Claim No: 370318200556
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SDYGE18P
Make & Modeal: ALUDI A5, 2.0 TFSI QUATTRO (A) Engine No: CVKD34720
Reg Date: 24/06/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No; WALZZZF55HAD33826
Colour: Grey Odometer; 44234 km
Engine Capacity: 1884 cc
:;,"m“""" Value/New Car  g5150,000.00
Sum Insured (S5): Markel Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable); Yes Footbrake (Serviceable), Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION QF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/40 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 245/40 R18
Fronl Left Side: Pirelll B mm Rear Laft Side: Piralll 8 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelll & mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli & mm
The above valles represent the remaining fyre troads deoth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff '5"-|
Parts 73,111.48 41,384 72 3.T4B.7TT 43 .42
Miscallansous [tems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 35,404 00 15,364.00 20,040.00 56.60
Paintwork Labour D.00 D.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 108,515.49 56,728.72 51,786.77 47.72
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 7.596.08 3971.0 3.625.07 47.72
Nett Amount [S§) 116,111.57 60,699.73 55.411.84 47.712
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 10V05/2019
Date Inspected: 09/05/2018 Inspected Al Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699

Estimated Period of Repair: 26.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our fingings af the time and place of inspection siaded herein. Such inspection has boeen camiad ouf lo the bast of owr
kntwisdpe and abiity but any ofher labiity under any cther clrcomstances is hereby erprossly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 9/1/2020



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 2 of 5

No. Qty No Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
11 ‘FRONT BUMPER Distorted 2,073.00FS *1,658.40FS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not Necessary  368.00FS “.FS
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER Not Necessary  178.00FS *.FS
4 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP Not Necessary 64.00FS “FS
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER Cracked 20700FS "18580FS
CENTRE
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPOILER Not Necessary  488,00FS *.FS
7 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH Distorted 5600F5 "444DFS
8 1 ‘RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 2,131.00FS *1,704.80FS
a 2 *RADIATOR GRILLE SENSOR SUPPORT Necessary 96.00FS *7552FS
10 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE COVER - UPPER Damaged 174 DOFS *138.80FS
1M 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH / RH N/S Deformed  BB200FS *344.40FS
12 1 *FRONT BUMPER CARRIER Bent 73300FS *586.00FS
13 1 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET - LH Damaged 195.00FS *156.00FS
14 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTON - LH Damaged 33.00FS *26.08FS
15 2 *FOAM FILLER PIECE - LH / CENTRE Distorted 120.00FS *103.12FS
1B 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER Deformed 116.00FS *92.40FS
17 1 *CAUTION STICKER Necessary 1300FS  *0.76FS
18 1 *A/C STICKER Necessary 700FS  *5.12FS
19 1 *LOCK CARRIER BRACKET Damaged 12500FS *100.00FS
20 2 *FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LH / RH Damaged 5200FS *40B4FS
21 2 *FRONT BUMPER SENSOR Damaged 46200FS *36960FS
22 1 *FRONT BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING Necessary 1200FS  *10.24FS
23 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER WIRING Nol Necessary 470.00FS *FS
24 1 *HORN - HIGH TONR Damaged a7.00FS  *20.20FS
25 1 *HORN BRACKET Not Necessary 26.00FS “FS
26 1 *FRONT FENDER - LH Distorted 968.00FS *774.40FS
27 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PART Not Necessary 48.00FS “FS
28 1 *FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH Damaged 68.00FS *5376FS
2 1 ‘FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH Damaged 3200FS *25.20FS
0 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH Damaged 107.00FS *8580FS
3 1 “FRONT FENDER DEFORMATION BRACKET -LH  Damaged 4500F5 *3580FS
2 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH Deformed 256.00FS *204BOFS
3 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT Not Necessary 82.00FS “FS
34 1 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH Cracked B6.00FS  *52.32FS
B 1 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER TRIM - LH Cracked 3200F5 *2504FS
B 1 “FRONT FENDER STONE CHIP GUARD - LH Necessary 46.00FS *3864FS
7 1 *“BONNET Distorted 2,602 00FS *2,081 60FS
s 1 “BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Not Necessary  111.00FS *.FS
I 1 'Bpg;mEr IMPACT PROTECTION Necessary 7500FS "58.44FS
(3PCS)
40 1 *“BONNET SOUND ABSORBER Crumpled 311.00FS *248.80FS
41 1 “FRONT FENDER TOP COVER - LH Necessary 3200FS *2544FS
42 1 *FRONT HEADLIGHT TOP COVER - LM Necessary 14.00FS  *11.04FS
43 1 “FRONT FENDER COVER - LH Not Necessary 66.00 FS “FS
44 2 *“BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT Not Necessary  217.00FS *.FS
45 1 *BONNET STRIKER - LH / RH Bent 9200FS *72.48FS
46 1 *BONNET HINGE - LH | RH Bent 762.00FS *608.60FS
47 2 *BONNET LOCK Jammed 391 00FS *31280FS
48 2 *BONNET BOWDEN CABLE Jammed 10B.00FS  *83.3BFS
49 1 *BONNET BOWDEN CABLE COVER Not Necassary 9.00FS " FS
50 1 *BONNET RELEASE LEVER Not Necessary 12.00FS “FS
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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5 1 *BONNET LOCK CABLE Mot Necessary B7.00FS “Fs
52 1 *PLENUM CHAMBER COVER Not Necessary 89.00FS “FS
53 1 *“HEADLIGHT - LH / RH N/S Smashed 14,408 00FS *5,763 20FS
54 1 *HEADLIGHT POWER MODULE - LH Damaged 693.00FS *554.00FS
55 1 *HEADLIGHT CONTROL UNIT - LH Damaged 88500FS *548.00FS
56 1 *HEADLIGHT HEAT SINK - LH Damaged 1,053.00FS *B42 40FS
57 1 *HEADLIGHT VENTILATION HOSE - LH Cut 3200FS *2536FS
58 1 *HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - LH Smashed 181.00FS *144 BOFS
59 2 *HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER HOSE Cut 113.00FS  *B9.12FS
60 1 *HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER BRACKET - LH Bent 13.00FS  *10.40FS
61 1 "WATER RESERVOIR Mot Necessary 130 00FS “~FS
62 2 *WATER RESERVOIR PUMP Not Necessary  265.00FS “FS
B3 1 *LOCK CARRIER Cracked 82B.00FS *T42.00FS
64 1 *AIC CONDENSER Dented 454 00FS *45400FS
85 3 *REFRIGERANT LINE Not Necessary  B88.00FS “FS
66 1 *RADIATOR Bent 676 00FS *57160FS
B7 1 *COOLANT Necessary 84 00FS *67.20FS
68 1 *INTERCOOLER Not Necessary  535.00FS “FS
69 1 *INTER COOLER PRESSURE PIPE (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00FS “.FS
70 1 *RADIATOR FAN Not Necessary  242.00FS “FS
71 1 *RADIATOR FAN CONTROL UNIT Not Necessary 2 107.00FS *FS
72 4 *LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH / UPPER /| LOWER  Not Necessary 77.00FS ~FS
73 1 *INTAKE AIR DUCT Not Necessary 19.00FS “FS
74 1 *INTAKE AIR DUCT GUIDE Not Necessary 48 00FS “F§
75 1 *INTAKE AIR DUCT HOSE Not Necessary 85.00FS *.F8
imB 1 *AlR MASS METER Not Necessary 533.00FS “FS
71 *AIR FILTER Not Necessary  339.00FS “FS
7 1 *FRONT CONNECTING PLATE - LH Buckled 337 00FS *260.60FS
789 2 *FRONT FENDER CORNER CHROME TRIM - LH/ RH Necessary 200.00FS *231.20FS
80 2 *FRONT DOOR CORNER CHROME TRIM - LH { RH Necessary 290.00FS "231.20FS
81 1 *ROOF MOLDING CHROME - LH | RH Not Necessary 1,148.00FS “FS
82 1 Etum DOOR WINDOW SLOW SEAL CHROME - LH / Not Necessary 728 00FS “FS
83 1 *STEERING WHEEL AIR BAG Activated 3,384 00FS *2,707 20FS
84 1 *AIRBAG - PASSENGER SIDE Activated 4,019.00FS *3,215.20FS
85 1 *HEAD AIRBAG - LH | RH Activated 3,416.00FS *2,732.80FS
86 1 *AIRBAG CONTROL UNIT Activated 1,927 D0FS *1,541.60FS
87 1 *AIR BAG CRASH SENSOR - FRONT Activated 1,14500FS *91580FS
88 1 *BATTERY CENTRAL FUSE PROTECTION Activated 48500FS *388.00FS
89 1 *“FRONT SEAT BELT - LH/RH Activated 2.010.00FS *1,608.00FS
90 2 *“FRONT SEAT BELT HEAD ADJUSTER Damaged 322 00FS *257B0FS
g1 1 “STEERING WHEEL Not Necessary 2 160.00FS “FS
82 1 *“DASHBOARD Tom 4,838.00FS *3,870 40FS
93 1 *AIRCOND AIR VENT Not Necessary  153.00FS “FS
94 1 *AIRCOND AIR VENT FOR WINDSCREEN Not Necessary  113.00FS *FS
95 1 *ROOF LINER Crumpled 1,872.00FS *1,497 60FS
96 2 *A PILLAR TRIM Deformed 374 00FS *208.40FS
a7 1 *LH HANDLE - FRONT / REAR Front 25B.00FS *103.20FS

Damaged

98 1 *RH HANDLE - REAR Not Necessary 128.00FS “FS
98 1 *FRONT NO. PLATE Necessary 40.00FS *40.00FS
100 1 *ACYLIC SEALANT Mot Necessary  180.00FS “.FS
101 1 *CRAVITY WAX Mot Necessary 140,00 FS “FS§
102 1 *STONE CHIP TREATMENT Not Necessary  1B0.00FS ".FS
103 1 *SUNDRIES MNecessary 1.50000F5 *13555FS
104 1 *D-PILLAR INNER TRIM LH Not Necessary  187.00FS *.FS
105 1 *D-PILLAR INNER TRIM RH Not Necessary  187.00FS “F§
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106 1 *FLAT CONTACT HOUSING WITH CABLE Damaged 138.80FS *13B8OFS
107 1 *FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH OUTER Deformed 11.25FS "1125FS
108 1 “FAN RING Cracked 193.20FS *193.20FS
108 1 *SET RADIATOR RUBBER BUSH Distorted 3200FS “32.00F5
110 1 *FRONT FEMDER BRACKET - LH REAR Benlt 4168FS “416BF5
111 2 *BONNET BUNGS Mot Necessary 37.00FS *.FS
112 2 *RADIATOR SUPPORT - LH / RH Distorted 64 72FS *54.7T2F5
13 1 *OUTER TEMP. SENSOR BRACKET Cracked 13.04FS *"3.04F5
114 1 *HEADLIGHT WASHER CYLINDER - RH Cracked 144 BOFS *144.80FS
115 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN SOLAR FILM (3M) Scratched 400.00FS *40D0.00FS
16 1 *FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH INNER Deformed 22 00FS "22.00FS
F=Franchisa part. S=SpcNatt

Total Parts (S$) 73,111.49  41,364.72

Report was unsubmitted dunng this print-out.
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus fems selected,

Recommended Labour

Particulars Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page S5of 5

Amount

Labour ltems

1

10

11
12

TO CARRY OUT FIRST MEASUREMENT TEST ON CAR New
O-LINER

TO REMOVE, CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE New
HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE

TEMPERATURE SENSOR, HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY

AND FRONT PARKING AID

TO REMOVE AND RENEW AIRCON CONDENSER, New
CHARGES AIR COOLER, RADIATOR. CHECK

ELECTRICAL FANS AND CONTROL UNIT. PRESSURISE
COOLING SYSTEM. TO CARRY OUT VACUUM AND

REGAS

TO REMOVE CENTRE CONSOLE, INSTRUMENT PANELS MNew
AND CLUSTERS. RENEW DASHBOARD, BOTH FRONTAL
AIRBBAGS, SLIP RING. TRANSFER OLD FITTINGS.

RENEW SEAT BELTS AND CONTROL UNIT, PILLAR

TRIMS, ROOF LINING AND BOTH CURTAIN AIR BAGS

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL ENGINE ASSY WITH New
GEARBOX ASSY TO FACILITATE CAR O-LINER REPAIRS

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL FRONT SUSPENSION New
ASSY WITH SUBFRAME TO FACILITATE CAR O-LINER

REPAIRS. INSPECT FOR DAMAGES AND RENEW IF

NECESSARY

TO PLACE VEHICLE ON CAR O-LINER Mew

TO DISMANTLE BOTH FRONT DOOR PANEL TRIMS. TO New
REMOVE AND REINSTALL BOTH WING MIRROR ASSY

TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, BONNET,  New
LHS FRONT FENDER, BOTH HEADLIGHTS. TO REPAIR

LHS UPPER A-PILLAR. CUT OUT AND REWELD LHS

FENDER SUPPORT AND CLOSING ELEMENT. ALIGN

BOTH FRONT CHASSIS FRAMES TO SPECIFICATION OF

ORIGIN. RENEW FRONT LOCK CARRIER AND ALIGN TO
POSITION. RE-ORGANISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS, REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BOTH FRONT FENDERS, New
BONNET, BOTH UPPER A-PILLAR, HINGES, ENGINE
COMPARTMENT, LHS FRONT FENDER TOP SUPPORT

AND BOTH FRONT DOORS. TO CARRY OUT JOINT

SEALANT WORK AND STONE CHIP TREATMENT

TO CARRY OUT WHEEL ALIGNMENT New
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New

800.00

480.00

1,200.00

3,600.00

2,800.00

2,400.00

1,800.00
B00.00

11,600.00

8,500.00

240.00
384.00

0.00

480.00

1,200.00

3,600.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

4,750.00

4,850.00

0.00
364.00

Gross Labour Cost [S5)

35,404.00

15,364.00
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